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SYNCOM FORMULATIONS (INDIA) LIMITED

NOTICE FOR THE 26" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that 26th Annual General Meeting of the members of

SYNCOM FORMULATIONS (INDIA) LIMITED will be hald an Manday the 22nd

day of Sept., 2014 at 2.00 PM. at Touch of Class, Club B, Boomerang, Piot No.

37, Chandivali Farm Road Chandivali, Andher (E), Mumbai 400072 to transact

the following businesses:

1. ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2014, the Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the financial
year ended March 31, 2014 and the Reports of the Board of directors and
Auditors thereon,

2. To approve dividend on the Equity Shares of the Company.

3. To appoint a director in place of Shi Kedarmal Shankarlal Bankda (DIN
00023050) who s liakle to refire by rotation and being eligibe offers himself for
re-appointment.

4. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT subject to the provisions of section 139 and ather applicable

pravisions, if any, of Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and

Auditors) Rutes, 2014, Mfs 5.P. Moondra & Co., Chartered Accountants (ICAI

Firm Registration Mo, 004879C), the refirirg Auditors of the Company be and are

hereby re-appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office fram

the conclusion of this Annual General Meating (AGM) till the conclusion of the

Twenty Minth Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the year

2017 {subject to ratification of their appaintment by the members al avery Annual

General Meeting) on such remuneration as may be fixed by the Board.”

IISPECIAL BUSINESS:

5. To consider and, if thought fit, 1o pass, with or without modification(s), the
fallowing resalution, as Special Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 190, 196, 197, 203 read

with the provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and the

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of the Managerial Personnel)

Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions if any of the Companies Act, 2013

{including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being

enforce), the approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby granted

for re-appointment of Shri Vijay Shankarlal Bankda (DIN: 00023027) as the

Managing Director of the Company for a further period of 5 years w.ef. 1st

December, 2014 on the following terms and conditions

CATEGORY A:

{a) Salary: Rs.50,0000- par month, with the annual increment of Rs. 5000 /- anly,

{b) Perquisites: Subject to the ceiling of Rs.5,00,000/- per annum:

(i} Company shall provide rent-free residential accommodation or house rent
allowance shall be paid to him subject to a maximum of 50% of the salary or
the company shall provide house accommodaiion and 10% of salary shall be
recoverad by way of rent.

Expenditure incurred by the company on his electricity, water and fumishing
shall be evaluated as per Income Tax Rules, 1962 subject to a ceiling of 10% of
salary.

(i) Re-imbursement of medical expenses of the Managing Director and his
family, the total cost of which to the company shall not exceed one month
salaryin the year o three months salary in a block of three years.

{iif) Leave travel assistance: Expenses incurred for self and family in accordance
with the rules of the company.

{iv) Club Fees: Subject to a maximum of two clubs this will nat include admission
and life membership.

{v) Persenal accident insurance premium not exceeding Rs. 10,000/ PA.

CATEGORYB:

{i] Confribution to the Pravident Fund, Family Benefit Fund, Superannuating
Fund: as per Rules of the Cempany,

(i} Gratuity: not exceeding half a menth salary for each completed year of
SEMVicE.

(iii) Earned Privilege Leave: As per Rules of the Company subject ta the condition
{hat the leave accumulated but not avaited of will be allowed to be encashed
for 15 days salary for every year of completed services at the end of the
fenure.

CATEGORY C:

(1) Car: The Company shall provide a car with driver for the Company's business
and if no car is provided reimbursement of the conveyance shall be as per
actual on the basis of claims made by him.

(if) Telephone: Free use of telephone at his residence provided that persanallong
distance calls on the telephone shall be billed by the company to the
Managing director.

NOTE; For the purpose of perquisites stated in Category A" above, "Family®
means the spouse, the depandent children and dependent parenis of the
appointes,

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT in the event of thare being loss or inadequacy
of profit for any financial year, the remuneration payable o the Managing
director shall be the minimum remuneration payable to him in terms of
provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 as may be applicabla
from time to time during his tenure,

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT there shall be clear relation of the Company
with Shri Vijay Shankarlal Bankda, Managing Director as "the Employer-
Employes” and each party may terminate the above said appeintment with the
six manths notice in writing or salary in lieu thereof,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director, shall alsa be entitled for
the reimbursement of actual enterainment, traveling, boarding and lodging
expenses incurred by him in conmection with the Company's business and
such other benafits! amenities and other privileges, as may from time to time,
be available o other Senior Execulives of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of directors be and is hereby
autharized to do all such acts, deeds, mallers and things as in its absolute
discretion, it may consider necessary, expedient or desirable and to settle any
question, or doubt thal may arise in relation thereto and the Board shall have
absolute powers 1o hold the increments, decide breakup of the remuneration
within the above said maximum permissible limit, in order to give effect to the
faregoing resolution, or as may be otherwise considered by itto be in the best
interestof the Company.

6.To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the

faliowing resalution, as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Schedute IV to the said Act and Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directars) Rules, 2014, and the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement as may be
amended from time to ime, Shri Vinod Kumar Kabra (DIN- 01816189}, who
was holding position of the Independent Director and in respect of whom the
company has received a notice in writing under section 160 of the Companies
Act, 2013 from a member proposing his candidature for the office of the
director of the Company and who has also submitted a declaration confirming
that he meets the criteria for independence as provided in section 149(6) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and is eligible for appointment, be and is hareby
appointed a3 an Indepandent Director of the Company to hold offica for a term
upto five consecutive years upto 31st March, 2019 and he will not be liable to
retira by rotation.”

. To consider and, if thaught fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the

following resolufion, as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant fo the provisions of Seclions 149, 152 and
ofher applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Schedule IV o the said Act and Companies (Appoiniment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014, and the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement as may be
amended fram time ta time, Shri Krishna Das Neema {DIN- 02294270}, who
was holding position of the Independant Direclor and in respect of whom the
company has received a nolice in writing under section 1680 of the Companies
Act, 2013 from a member proposing his candidature for the office of the
director of the Company and whao has alsa submitted a declaration cenfirming
that he meets the criteria forindependence as provided in section 149{6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and is eligible for appointment, be and is hereby
appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a term
upto five consecutive years upto 31st March, 2019 and he will not be liable to
retire by rotation.”

. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the

following resclution, as Ordinary Resolution:
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Seclions 149, 152 and
olher applicable provisions, il any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Schedule [V 1o the said Act and Companies (Appoiniment and Qualification of
Directars) Rules, 2014, and the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement as may be
amended from lime to time, Shri Praveen Jindal (DIN- 05327830), who was
halding position of the Indspendent Director and in respect of whom the
company has received a notice in writing under section 160 of the Companies
Act, 2013 from a member proposing his candidature for the office of the
director of the Compary and wha has also submitted a declaration confirming
that he meets the critera for independence as provided in section 149{8) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and is eligible for appointment, be and is hereby
appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a tarm
upto five conseculive years upto 315t March, 2019 and he will not be lizble to
retire by rotation,”

8. To consider and, If thaught fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the
following resolution, as Ordinary Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT Mrs, Rinki Bankda (DIN: 06846754) who was appointed
as an additional director by the Board w.e.f, 13th August, 2014 pursuani to the
provisions of section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 to hold the office of the
directors till the date of the annual general meeting and in respect of whom the
Company has received a nofice in writing as required under section 160 of the
Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing her as a candidate for the
office of director, be and is hereby appointed as a Women Director of the
Company, and she will be liable to retire by rotation.

Place; Indare By order of the Board of Director
Date : 13th August, 2014

Syncom Formulations (India) Ltd.

CIN : L24235MH19B6PLCO4TTSS

T, Maraj industnal Estata, KEDARMAL BANKDA

Off Mahakali Caves Road, Chairman & Whole Time Director
Andheri (E), Membai (MS) 400093 DIN : 00023050

NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vole at the meeting is entitled to appoint a
proxy 1o attend and vote inslead of himself and the proxy need not be a
mamber of the company. Proxies in order to effective must be received by the
company notless than 48 hours before the time fixed for the maeting.

2. A person can acl as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 and
halding in aggregating not more than 10% of the total share capital of the
Company carry voting rights may appaint & single person as a proxy and such
person shall not act as a proxy for any olher person ormember.

3. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act,
2013is given below and forms part of the Notice.

4. The compary has notified closure of register of members and share transfer
books from September, 20th 2014 to Seplember 22nd 2014 (both days
inclusive).

§. The Members are requested fo:

a) Intimate changes, if any, in their registered addresses immediataly.

b) Quate their ledger folio number in all their correspondence.

&) Hand over the enclosed attendance siip, duly signed in accordance with their
specimen registerad with the Company for admission to the meeting place.

d} Bring their Annual Report and Attendance Slips with them at the AGM venus.

e) Send their Email address to us for prompt communication and update the
same with their D.P. 1o receive softcopy of the Annual Report of the Company,

f) To encash their unpaid or unclaimed dividend from the year 2006-07 to 2012-
13 from the Company and it may please be nofed that the unpaid dividend
over a period of 7 years would be fransferred to the Central Government,
Investors Education and Protection Fund as required under section 124 and
125 ofthe Companies Act, 2013,

6. The report on the Comporate Governance and Management Discussion and

Analysis ats form part to the report of the Directors,

7. Members seeking any information are requested to write to the Company by
email at finance@sfilin atleast7 days before the date of the AGM to enable
the management o reply appropriately at the AGM.

8. Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their address and
E - Mail ID to their respective Depository Parficipants {DPs) in respect of

their electronic share accounts and to the Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent of the Company at Ankit Consultancy Pvi Lid. at Plot No. 60,
Electronic Complex, Pardeshipura, Indore (M.F).

9. Electronic copy of the Annual repart i being snt to the members whose email
IDs are registered with the Company/Depository Participants unless any
member has requestad for a hard copy of the same. For members who have
nat registered their emall address, physical copies of the Annual report s
being sentin the permittad mode,

10. Members may also note that the Annual Report for FY 2013-14 will also be
available for downloading on Company's website www.sfilin

11. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representalives 1o
altend the Annual General Meeting needs to send a duly cerlified copy of the
Board Resolution authorizing their representatives to attend and vote at the
Meeting.

12. Relevant documents referred 1o in the accompanying Notice are open for
inspection by the members at the registered office of the company on all
working days, except Saturday, between 11:00 AM and 1:00 PM up to the
dateaf the meeting.

13. Voting through electronic means
In compliance with the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014, the Company is pleased to provide its members the facility to exercise
their right to vote at the 26th Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic
means and the business may be transacted through e-Violing Services
provided by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL), the instructions
for e-voling are as under:

A. In case a Member receives an email from NSDL: [for members whose
email IDs are registered with the Depository Participants(s)]

(i} Open email and open POF file viz; (File Mame) The said PDF file contains
youruser 10 and password! PIN fore-voting

(i) Launchintemet browser by typing the following URL:
https:fwww.evoting.nsdl.com

(i) Chick on Shareholder—Login

(iv) Put user ID and password as initial password/PIN noted in step (i) above
Click Login,

v} If you login first time, Password change menu appears. Change the
password/PIN with new password of your choice with minimum 8
digits/characters or a combination thereof. It is strongly recommended not to
share your password with any other person and fake utmost care to keep
your password confidential,

{vi) Home page of e-voting cpens, Click on e-Vofing: Active Voting Cycles,

(vii)Select "EVEN" (E-voting Event Mumber) of Syncom Formulations (India)
Ltd..

i) Mow you are ready for e-voling as CastVote page opens.

(i) Castyour vole by selecting appropriate oplion and click on “Submit” and also
“Confirm” when prompled,

(%) Uponconfirmation, the message “Vote cast successiully” will be displayed.

(i) Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be atlowed 1o modify your
yote.

(i) Institutional & Corpesate Shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI
efc.) are required fo send scanned copy (POFJPG Format) of the relevant
Board Resclution! Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen
signature of the duly autherized signatory(ies) who are authonzed to vole, fo
the Scrutinizer through e-mail to evoling info@sfilin with a copy marked 1o
evotingi@nsdl.co.in

B. In case Emall 1.D. of the member is not registered with the depository
participant and members holding shares in Physical Form:

(i} Initizl password will be providediintimated threugh Letter from our Registrar:

EVEN (E Voling Event Number) USERID | PASSWORD/PIN

(i) Please follow all steps from SIL No. (i} ta S1. No. (xii} above, to castvole.

I Incaseof any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Clusstions (FAG)
for Shareholders and e-vofing user manual for Shareholders available at the
Downloads section of www.evoting.nsdl.com
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Il If you are already registerad with NSDL for e-voling then you can use your
existing user 1D and password/PIN for casting your vole.

Il You can also update your mabile number and e-mail id in the user profile
details of the folio which may be used for sending future communication|s).

IV, The e-voting period commences on 18th September, 2014 (9:00 am) and
ends (6:00 pm). During this period members’ of the Company, holding shares
eitherin physical form or in dematenialized form, as on the cut-off date of 8th
August, 2014 may cast their vote electronically in the manner and process
et oul herein above. The e-voling module shall be disabled by NSDL for
voling thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the
member shall not be allowed to change it subsegquently,

Y, The voting rights of members shall ba in proportion to their shares of the paid
up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of 8th August,
2014,

V1. C8 Anish Gupta, Practicing Company Secretary (FCS No. 5733 CP 4092)
has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrulinize the e-voling process in a
fair and transparent manner.

YII. The scrutinizer shall within a pericd not exceeding three{3) working days
from the conclusion of the e-voling period unblock the votes in the presence of
atleast two (2) witnesses notin the employment of the Company and make a
Scrutinizer's Report of the vates cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to
the Chairman of the Campany.

WIII. The results of e-voting, and poll, if any, shall be aggregated and declared on
or after the AGM of the Company by the Chairman or by any other person duly
authorized in this regard. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer's
Report shall be placed on the Company’s website www.sfil.in and on the
website of NSDL within two (2) days of passing of the resolutions at the AGM
of the Company and communicatad to the Stock Exchanges.

[X. For any ather queries relating to the shares of the Company, you may contact
the Share Transfer Agants, Ankit Consultancy P, Lid. Piot Mo. 60, Electronic
Complex, Pardeshipura Indore (M.P) 452010 Tel-0731-3108601,3198602
Fax-0731-40657 98 - Email id: ankit_4321@yahoo.com.

Details of the Directors seeking appointmentire-appointment
in the ensuing annual general meeating

MNarmeod | Shn Shri Vigay | Shei Vinod | Shri Shri Mrs. Rinkl
Directors | Kedarmal | Shankarlal | Kumar Krizhna Praveen Bankda
Shankarlal | Bankda Kabra Das Jindal

Bankda Heama
Date of 2500852 | 1700058 | 20MMV52 (10851 (180384 | 140687
Birth
Date of 1304/82 mMA2a9 | 300WMOF | 30T08 | 120TH2 130814
Appaintme
it
Expertise /  3Byears | More than lEspErien:EI.ﬂ?ya&rs 9 years
Experignce | Experiance | 35 years | of more EXPRIANDE | GXperiEnce
inspecific | In wapefience | than 36 | b in
functional | Phasmace- | in years In | Business | Ebectronic
araas uticals Pharmacs- | the & IT field

fizld in wlical field | education-

various im various | al field

Capacity. | capacity

He &5 the He i the

key Key

founder founder

porsan & | parsan &

promatar | promobar

ol the of the

company | company.
Qualiicatio | M.Com B.Com, BEd., M.Com BE(E S |MEBA
f LLB MGCom, |LLB. TGS

LLB

Mo, & % of | B0194650 | 58553775
Eneity [11.56%) | (7.50%)
Shares
hetd

List of ARP
outside Pharma
Campary's | Pyl Lid.
direclor-
ship held
Chairman/ 1. CSA 1.05R TAudit |1 Audit L0113 | G .
Mamber of | Cammiitee | Committas Iﬁwnnul‘l!e:ﬂnmrnihaa Committes
tha 2 Mominati | 2. Neminati | 2. Nominatl
Commitiee an & | an & &
5 of the Remunerat | Remunerat | Remunerat
Board of jan fon ion
Directors Cmnmiﬁee!ﬂummihaa Committag
of tha 3.5takehal | 3 Stakehod | 3 Stakebol
Campary desRelati- !derﬁmatl- der Relati-
anship | anghip onship
commities | Committee | Comamittee
| 4.C3R
| Committes
Chzirman / l
éember af
the
Commit:-
eag af the
Board of
Directors
of other
Companies
in which
hie is
directos

Explanatory Statement in terms of Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Item No. 4:

This explanatory statement is provided though sirictly not required as per section
102 of the Act. MWis S.P. Moondra & Co., Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm
Registration No. (04879C), Indore have been the Auditors of the Company since
mare than 5 years,

As per the pravisions of saction 139 of the Act, no listed company can appoint o
re-appoint an audit firm as auditor for more than two terms of five consecutive
years, Section 139 of the Act has also provided a period of three years from the
date of commencement of the Companies Act, 2013 to comply with this
requirement. In view of the above, M's S.P. Moondra & Co., Charterad
Accountants, being eligible for re-appointment and based on the
recommeandation of the Audit Committee, the Board of directors has, al its
meeting held on 13th August, 2014 proposed the re-appointment of Mis SR
Moondra & Cao., Chartered Accountants as the statutory auditors for a period of
three years up to the conclusion of the 2%th Annual Ganeral Meeting fo be held in
the calendar year 2017 and to hold office from the conclusion of this AGM
(subjectto ratification of their appointment at every AGM).

The Board recommends the Resciution as set out at Item No. 4 for approval by
the members asan Ordinary Resolution.

MNone of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) or their refatives are
concemed orinterested inany manner in the Resclution,

Item No.5:

Shrl Vijay Bankda, (DIN 00023027} is Bachelor in Commerce and Law and s
Managing directar and his tenure shall be expired on 30th Movember, 2014 upon
completion of & years of his appoiniment. He is having 35 years of experience in
the pharmaceutical field in various capacities and also attending commercial
operations of the Company, his experience, commitment and capabilities are
playing a crucial role in the growth of the Company. Thus upen the
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of
direclors al their mesting held an 13th August, 2014 has re-appainted him for a
further pericd of S yearswe.f. 15t Dacember, 2014,

The Board considerad that the terms, conditions and the salary and perquisites
as given in the item MNo. 5 of the notice is commensurate with his high
responsibilities, status and image of the Company. The Board recommends o
pass necessary special resolution as setoutin llem Mo .5 of the nofice.

Shri Vijay Bankda, being the appointee may be considered as financially
interested in the resolution 1o the extent of the remunaration as may be paid to
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him and Shri Kedarmal Bankda, the Chaiman being the relative may also be
considered as interested otherwise, Except that none of the other directors or
Key Managerial Personned (KMP) or their relatives are concerned or interested
in fhe: Resolution.

Shri Vijay Bankda, is also holding 58553775 equity shares of Re. 1/- each
consisting 7.50% of the iotal paid up capital of the Company.

tem No. 6, 7 & B:

The Board of directors of the Company comprises five directors out of which,
three are Non-Executive Independent Directors of the Company,

Shri Vinod Kumar Kabra (DIN 01816189) joined the Board on 30th April, 2007
as an Independent Director and has served as director of the Company forover 7
years, He is a Master of Commerce, B.Ed and LLE and having more than 36
years experience in educational field. ShriVinod Kumar Kabra does not hold any
Equity share in the Company.

Shri Krishna Das Neema (DN 02294270) joined the Board on 31st July, 2008
as an Independent director. Shii K.D.Neema is also liable to retire by rotation at
the ensuing annual general meeling. However, he is Deing re-appoinied as a
new director as per requirement of section 145 of the Act, Shri Neema is #M.Com,
LLB and having more than 37 years experience in business. Shei Krishna Das
Neema does not hold any Equity share in the Company.

Shri Praveen Jindal (DIN 05327830) joined the Board on 12th July, 2012 as an
Independent Director. He is BE and having more than 9 years experience in
electronic and [T field. Shri Praveen Jindal does not hold any share in the
Company.

The detailed profile of the aforesaid three directors have been given in this
notice.

As per the provisions of section 142 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 which has come
into force w.e.f, 1st April, 2014, an Independent Director shall hold office for a
term upto five consecutive years on the Board of a Company and shall not be
liable to retire by rotation. Therefore, it is proposed o appoint them as
Independent Directors at the ensuing annual general meeting for a period of 5
years, upto 31stMasch, 2019.

All the above said three Independent Directors has given a declaration to the
Board that they meet the criteria of independence as provided under section
149(6) of the Act,

In the opinicn of the Board the above said directors fulfills the conditions
specified in the Act and the Rules made there under as well as Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement for their appointment as Independent Directors of the
Company.

The Company has received a notice in writing from members as required under
section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 for proposing the appainiment of the
above said directors.

Allthe 'Independent Directors have expertisa inspecific functional areas and are
eminent personalities in their respactive fields .The Board considers that there
continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is
desirable to continue to avail services of these directors as Independent
Directors. Accordingfy, the Board recommends the resolutions as set out in the
[tem Mo, 6o 8 as Ordinary Resolution.

Shri Vinod Kumar Kabra, Shri Krishna Das Neema and Shri Praveen Jindal, who
are proposed appointess may be considered as concemed or interested
financially i the Resolutions to the extent of the sitting fee as may be paid by the
company from time to time. Except that none of the other Directors or Key
Managerial Personnel or relatives thereof are, In any way, concemed or
interested in the Resalutions.

Item No. 9:

Mrs. Rinki Bankda, (DN D6946754) MBA, aged aboutl 27 years was appointed
by the Board as an additional director of the Company w.e.f, 13th August, 2014 of
the company being the women director to fulfil the requirement of the Companias
Act, 2013 The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board has
considered her qualifications and recommended her appointment in the
category of the Women Director of the Company,

The Company has received a notice w's 160 of the Companies Act, 2013
propasing her appointment as director. Looking into her qualifications, your
Board recommends her appointment as director of the company and proposes to
pass the respective resolution as setoutin item No. 9 for approval s an Ordinary
Resolution,

Mrs. Rinki Bankda, being the appointee may be considered as financially
interested in the resolution o the extent of the remuneration as may be paid to
her and Shr Kedarmal Bankda, the Chairman and Shri Ankit Bankda, CFO and
KMP being relative may also be considered as interested otherwise. Except that
none of the other direciors or other Key Managerial Personnal (KMP) or their
relatives are concemned or interested in the Resclution. Mrs. Rinki Bankda do not
hold any share in the Company.

Place: Indore By order of the Board of Director
Date : 13th August, 2014

Syncom Formulations (India) Ltd.

CIN ; L242390MH1988PLC04T TS

7, Miraj indusirial Estate, KEDARMAL BANKDA

Off Mahakali Caves Road, Chairman & Whale Time Director
Ancher (E}, Mumbai (M3) 400093 DIN : 00023050

ANNUAL REPORT 2013-2014

S



SYNCOM FORMULATIONS (INDIA) LIMITED

B

DIRECTORS'REPORT

Tao,

The Members,

Syncom Formulations (India) Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 26th Annual Report and Audited
Statement of Account for the yearended 313t March 2014.

1, FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Financial Results of the Company for the year under review along with the figures

for previous year are as follows:
Financial Results (¥inLacs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
3032014 3032013
Met Sales and otherincomes 15240.90 1E09.81
Profit before interest, depreciation and tax 1735.50 1178.86
Less: Financial Charges 3553 4295
| Less: Depreciation 30733 20100
Profit before Taxation 1392.64 B44.91
Pravision for Taxation for current year _ 431.51 22814 |
Differance in income tax for previous year {28.38) 542
Deferred Tax 58.85 4576
Net Profit after tax 931,66 565.59
Add: Balance brought forward from previous years 450,76 440,70
Amount available for appropriation 1382.42 1006.29
Appropriation. Transfer o general Reserve 493.92 40000
Proposed Dividend 156.13 133.63
Corporate Dividend Tax 26.53 217 |
Balance carmed o the Balance Sheet 70584 45075 |
“EPS forequitysharesof Re. 1e_a_|_;l11|nﬁs}q.ﬁnmaimed} 012 0.07 |

* Note: In mmphanm with the accounting standard 20-eaming per share (EP5. :|
the company has given effect to the sub division of shares and issue of bonus shares
in computing eaming per share for the comparative periods.

2. REVIEW OF OPERATIONS:

During the year under review Company has achieved a total tumnover of
Rs.15240.90 lacs as compared to Rs. 11609.81 lacs during the previous year and
registered growth of 31.28% over previous year as well as has generated profit
after tax of 931,66 lacs as compared to Rs 565.58 lacs during the previous year
and registersd growth of 64.72% in the profits on YOY basis. Your management is
hapeful for further improvement in the business climate in the coming period.

J. MARKETING AND EXPORT:

During the year under review the company achieved export turnover of
Rs.10545.29 lacs, as compared to Rs.7491.54 lacs during the previous year and
registered growth of 40.76% over the previous year. The company has stepped up
efforls inincraase the expart market to new geographical locations! countries and
expects significantimprovement in fulure years.

Company's prospects in domestic market

Cratus Life Care, a division of the company for domestic market has generated
turnover of Rs, 4195.91 lacs as compared Rs.3682.93 lacs during previous year
and registered growth of 13.92%, the management is hopeful for further
remarkable growth in the domestic market in the coming years.

The result of OTC, Generic and ethical division remains satisfactory. [ts expected
that the division shall become driver of growth of company in coming years.

4. DIVIDEND:

Your Company always sirives to enhance stakehoiders and customers
safisfaction value. In pursuance of the same, your directors are pleased to
recommend payout of 23rd dividend @ Rs.0.02 (2%) on the equity share of Re.1
each, (Previous year @ Rs 0.80 {6%) of the equity shares of Rs. 10/- sach) and
proposes to pay Rs. 15613 Lacs as dividend (Previous year 133.83 Lacs)
subjectto approval by the members at the ensuring Annual General Meeting.

5. SHARE CAPITAL

In accordance with the special resolutions passed by the members at their 25th
Annual General Meeting held on 5th August, 2013 the Company has sub divided
the equity shares of Rs.10 {Rs. Ten only) each to Re.1- (Rs. One only) each as
well as upon completion of the 25th years of the Company, 55,76,08,700 (Fifty
Five Crores Seventy Six Lacs Eight Thousand Seven Hundred only) Equity

Shares of Re. 1 (Rupees One only) were issued as the bonus shares o the
existing members in the proportion of & {Five) Equity shares of Re.1/- (Rupees
One only) for every 2 | Two} equity shares of Re. 1 {Rupees One only} held by the
members on 22nd August, 2013 and the above said shares were gotlisting at the
BSE Ltd. Mow the paid up capital of the company has been increased from Rs.
223043480 toRs 78,0852 180.

6. TRANSFER OF UNPAID DIVIDEND TO THE INVESTORS EDUCATION
ANDPROTECTION FUND:

During the year, unclaimad dividend of Rs. 1614038.40 for the year 2005-06 was
transferred to the Invesiors Education and Pratection Fund (IERF), af the Central
Government, which was remained unpaid or unclaimed over a period of 7
ISeven) years as required by the Investor Education and Profection Fund, The
Company is having un-paid/unciaimed dividend amount of Rs., 12,95,%03- as at
J1stMarch, 2014 (from 2006-07 to 2012-13),

7.DIRECTORS:

The tenure of Shri Vijay Bankda, (DIN 00023027) as the Managing Director is
being expired an 30.11.2014 upan completion of five years, therefore the Board
has re-appointed him as the Managing Director of the Company wef
01.12.2014 for a further period of five years and recommend to pass the special
resolution as set outin the lem Mo, 5of the notice.

Shri Krishna Das Mesma (DIN 02284270} and Shri Kedarmal Bankda (DIN
00023050) are liable to refire by rotation, For the good corporate governance, all
the existing independent directors She Vinod Kumar Kabra (DIN 01816184),
Shri Krshna Das Neema (DIN 02294270) and Shr Praveen Jindal (DIN
(5327830) are proposed to be appointed at the ensuing annual general meeting,
not liable to retire by rotation as Independent Directors for a ferm of 5 years as
per reguirement of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 as well as Clause 45
of the Listing Agreement and they shall be eligible to hold the office of the
independent diractors il 31st March, 2018,

The Company has received notice in writing from the members as requirad
under section 160 of the Act for proposal for appointment of all the Independent
Directors of the Company at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The Independent Directors have submitted a declaration confirming that they
meets the criteria for independence as provided in section 149(G) of the Acl as
well as Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and are eligible for appeintment as
Independent Directors of the Company.

in the opinion of the Board the above said three directors fulfills the conditions
specified in the Act and the Rules made there under as well as Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement for their appointment as Independent Directors of the
Company and recommend their appoiniment and o pass the Ordinary
Resolutions as set out in the Item Mo. 6 to 8 of the notice of the annual general
meeting,

Mrs. Rinki Bankda (DN 06946754) was appointed as an additional director of
the company in the category of Women Director w.e.f. 13th August, 2014, The
Company has receved a notice under section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013
from a member, signifying his intention for appoiniment of her as a director of the
company at the forthcoming Annual General Maeting.

8. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 217(20A) of the Companies Act, 1356,
and based on the representation received from the operating management, the
Directors hereby confirm that:

a.in the preparation of the annual accounts, the appiicable accounting standards
have been followed and there is no material depariures:

b. they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that have been reasonable and prudent so
as fo give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of
the financial year and of the profit of the company for the year undarreview;

c. they have taken proper and sufficient care to the best of their Knowledge and
ability for the maintenance of adequate accounting recards in accordance with
the provisions of this Acl. They confirm that there are adequate systems and
controls for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and ather imegularities;

d. they have prepared the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st
March, 2014 on a going concern basis;
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9, CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

Yaur directors have constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility Committes
{CSR Committee), comprising of Shri Kedarmal Bankda, as the Chairman and
Shri Vijay Bankda and Shri K.0. Meema, members of the Committes as per the
requirement of the section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014

The Said Committee has besn entrusted with the respansibility of formulating
and recommending to the Board, a CSR Palicy indicating the activities to be
undertaken by the Company, monitoring the implementation of the frame work of
the CSR Policy and recommending the amountto be spent on CSR activities.

10. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

Your company did nol have any person in employment yet, if employed
thraughout the financial year or part thereof, was in receipt of remuneration,
particulars of which are required to be included in this report as per Section
217(24) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Particulars of
Employees) Rules 1975,

11.ENERGY CONSERVATION AND OTHER REPORTING:

The details of Energy Conservation In terms of section 217(1){e) of the
Companigs Act, 1956, read with the Companies (Disclosures of particulars in
Report of Directors Report) Rules, 1988 are enclosed forming part of this report
inAnnexure -4,

12. FIXED DEPOSITS:

Your company has not accepled or invited any deposits from public within the
meaning of Section 584 and 5844 of the Companies Act, 1956, during the year
under review, and that there is no overdue unpaid’ unclaimed deposit as at 31st
March, 2014,

13.AUDITORS:

M's 5.F. Moondra & Co., Chartered Accountants, Indore, statutory auditors of
the: Campany, wha holds the office until the ensuing Annual General Mesting.
The said Auditors have furnished the Cedificate of their efigibility for re-
appoiniment.

Pursuant to the provisions of section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any,
of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, it is proposed o appoint M's S.P. Moondra & Co., Charered
Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration Mo, 004873C), the retiring Auditors of the
Company as Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of this
Annual General Meating (AGM) till the conclusion of the  Twenty Ninth AGM of
the Company to be held in the year 2017 (subject to rafification of their
appointment at every AGM) on such remuneration as may be decided & fixed by
fhe board on the recommendations of the Audit Committee. The Auditors' Report
read with notes 1o accounts are self-explanatory and needs no commeants.

14. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS:

The company has appointed Mis. D.K. Jain & Co., Company Secretaries (C.F.
Mo, 2382) as the secretarial Auditors for the year 2014-15 as required under
saction 204 ofthe Companies Act, 2013,

15. COST AUDITORS:

Pursuant to the directives of the Central Government under the provisions of
section 148 and all ather applicable provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 read
with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the Company is required
to appoint the Cost Auditors for the year 2014-15. The Cost Audit Report for the
year 2013-14 would be filed fo the Central Government within the stipulated time.
16. CORPORATE GOVERNAMCE:

Your Compary is committed to good Corporate Governance Practices and
follows the guidelines prascribed by the SEBI and Stock Exchanges from tima fo
time. The Company has implemented all the mandatory requirements as
applicable to the Company. A report on the Corporate Governance together with
the Auditors Certificate are set outin the Annexure B attached to this report.

17. PERSONMEL:

The Company continued o have cordial and harmenious relatiocnship with its
employees. In totality our employees have shown a high degree of maturity and
responsibility in responding to the changing environment, economic and the
markeat conditions.

18. ACKNOWLEGMENTS:

Your directors take this opportunity to express their gratitude for the assistance
and continued cooperation extended by the banks, government authorities,

customers and suppliers. The directors are pleased to record their sincere
appreciation for the devotion and senses of commitment shown by the
employees at all lavels and acknowledge their contribution towards sustained
progress and performance of your company.
Place: Indore

Date - 13th August, 2014

Syncom Formulations (India) Ltd.

CIN : L2423 H 1 388PLCO4TTSS

By order of the Board of Director

7, Niraj indusirial Estate, KEDARMAL BANKDA
Off Mahakali Caves Road, Chairman & Whole Time Director
Andheri (E}, Mumbai (MS) 400093 DIN : 00023050

Annexure A to the Directors' Report:
[Information as per the Companies (Disclosure of particular in Report of Board
of Directors) Rules, 1988]

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN
EXCHANGE:

Information as required under section 217(1){e} of the Companies Act, 1956
read with the Companies (Disclosure of particulars in the Report of the Board of
Directors) Rules 1988 is given heraunder:

|. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

The Company has takenmany steps forthe ConservationofEnergy.

Current Year Previous Year

(201314} (2012-13)

| 1. Elactricity {Purchased) Unitz 22 28 600 18,99, 600

Amount F 1,75,60,190 1,46,67, 160

Rate unit F 787 T2

2. Electricity {Generatad) units 4200 5021

Amount T B350 82,500

Uit per Liter of Diesel ail 3580 401

Rateiunit T 15.94 13.70

II. CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION:
In view of varied nature of products, of their units of measurement and of their
packs, itis not feasible 1o give infarmation on the accurate consumption par unit
of production.
lll. RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT:
1 Specific areas in which the company carries out R&D:
The Scope of activibes covers process development in drug and
pharmaceutical formulations.
2 Benefits Derived from R&D
- Productivity and quality improvements.
- Improved process performance and better-cost management
-Enhancement of safety and better environmental protection
3 Future plan of action
- Develop costeffective procasses for existing and new praducts.
- Development of new drug delivery systems.
- Development of new products for international marketing.
- Improvement in quality and productivity.
4 Expenditure on Research and Development - NIL
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADOPTION AND INNOVATION:
The company has so far not imported any technology. The company
manufactures standard products forwhich technology is established,
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:
During the year company has eamed foreign exchange by effecting export sales
worth of Rs 10056.50 lacs (previous year Rs.7181.59 [acs) (FOB value) and lotal
fareign outgo was Rs. 21.53 lacs (previous year Rs. 37.03 lacs).

Place: Indore By order of the Board of Director
Date : 13th August, 2014

Syncom Formulations (India) Ltd.

CIM ; L242390MH 1 98BPLCI4TTSE

7, Niraj industrial Esfate, KEDARMAL BANKDA

Off Mahakall Caves Road, Chairman & Whole Time Director
Andher {E), Mumbai (M3} 400093 DIN : 00023050
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Annexure B to the Directors' Report:
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
REPORT IN COMPLIANCE WITH CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING
AGREEMENT
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS
1.ECONOMY AND INDUSTRY REVIEW
Global Economy and Pharmaceutical Industry
{a) Industrial Scenario
The global economy appears to be on the path of revival with high income
economies showing signs of firm recovery after years of low growth andfor
recassion. This recovery in the high-income economies is expected lo be a major
contributar o the projected acceleration in the global growth,
Economic aclivity and business sentiments improved in the devaloping
countries from mid-2013 an the back of strengihening high-income demand and
the rebound in China. This positive development though, was parfially off-set by
tighter financial conditions and reduced capital flows. Increase in long-term
inferest rales in the United States in response to the expectations of the gradual
withdrawal of quantitative easing was one of the key factors responsible for this.
The growth registered by the developing countries in 2013 was almost the same
as the growth registerad by them in 2012 Howeaver, some of the regions andfor
countries of the developing world displayed significant variation in  the growth
rates registered in 2013 vis-a-vis 2012, While the couniries of the Eastern
Europe, Central Asia and Sub-Saharan Africa witnessed significant increase in
the GDP grawth in 2013 vis-a-vis 2012, countries of Middle East and North Africa
registered significant dectine in GDP growth over the same period,
Indian Economy and Pharmaceutical Industry
The Indian Economy registered a growth of 4.9% duning the financial year 2013-
14, marginally better than the growth of 4.5% registered during the financial year
2012-13. However, the growth rate was much lower than the recent growth rates.
Armang the thres seclors of the economy viz. agriculiure, induslry and services,
the industrial sector was the worst performer as it grew by only 0.7% during the
year 2013-14, mainly due to the de-growih registered by the manufacturing and
mining sectors
The financial year 2013-14 saw a steep depreciation of the Indian Rupee vis-a-
vis global currencies. The exchange rate betwaen the Indian Rupee and the US
Drallar, which was at around Rs.54 in the beginning of the financial year started
an upward mavement and reached a level of Rs.68-69 in the month of August.
From the month of October, the Indian Rupee started appreciating against the
U3 Dollar but the exchange rate remaned maore or less in the range of Rs 60-63
during the rest of the financial year,
The yvear 2013-14 tumed out to be one of the worst phases for the Indian
Pharmaceutical marketin the recent past as it grew by a mere 6.1% and reached
a size of approximately Rs.75,600 Crores after growing well in excess of 10%
during the previous faw years. The Govemnment of India notified the new Drug
Price Control Order (DPCO) 201 3wheraby it expanded the scope of the National
List of Essential Medicines (NLEM), covering a large number of medicines under
the list and notified revised prices, mastly downward, for the same. This
adversely impacied a large number of companies in the Indian Pharmaceutical
market as they realised lower prices as notified by the new DPCO 2013 on an
increased number of products. During the year, the products covered under the
NLEM saw an overall sales decline of approximately 8% whereas those out of
the purview of the fist grew by around 8.5% .
{b) Threats, Risks and Concerns:
India’s health infrastructure remains largely inadequate to meet the needs of a
population that now numbers 1.2 billion. Per Capita health spend continues ta be
abysmally low with the Indian pharmaceutical market being largely a self pay
market and health insurance as yet being reserved for a privileged few. This
serves as an impediment for consumers to resort o long term freatment
regardiess of the value proposition.
Slower consumer off-take resulting from the recent economic slowdown may
resull in poor prescriplion compliance, namely postponing treatment andfor
buying less than the prescribed dosage.
(c) Opportunity:
The growth of middle class in the country has resulted in fast changing lifestyles
inurban and o some exient rural centers. This opens a huge market for ifestyle

drugs, which has a very low contribution in the Indian markets, Opening up of
health insurance sector and the expected growth in per capita income are key
growth drivers from a long-term perspective. This leads fo the expansion of
healthcare industry of which pharma industry is an integral part. |t is eslimated
that the number of Indians who can afford quality private health cars stands at
about 100 million, which is about 1/3rd of middle class population and 1/10th of
the tofal population, Increasing penetration of health insurance coupled with
rising purchasing power is expected to stimulate the market, Healthcare reforms
are also expected to expand the coverage of organize health care to rural areas
leading toincreased supply of secondary care.

{d) Qutiook:

The Indian Pharmaceutical Industry, parlicularly, has been the front runner in a
wide range of specialities involving complex drugs manufactura, development &
technology. With the advantage of being a highly organized sector, the
pharmaceutical companies in India are growing at the rate of $4.15 billion,
registering further growth of 8-9% annually. Rising income combined with
constrained increasa in drug prices will drive up consumplion. Market growth will
also be driven partly by the effort of more companies to broaden their spectrum.
Your company has invested in manpower in sales and marketing to consolidate
and accelerate its growth. While keeping its focus on achieving a higher sales
growth, the company continues to work on generating cost related efficiency in
areas of Supply Chain, Administrating expenses, Seling expenses and
Manufacturing expenses.

We believe that 2013-2014 could be as optimistic with the economic
enviranment getting favorable,

() Internal control systems and their adequacy:

The Company has an adequate system of intemal controls which ensures that its
assels are protected against koss from unauthorized use or disposition and all
{ransaclions are authorized, recorded and reported in confomity with generally
accepted accounting principles.

The internal control systems are documented with clearly defined autharity
limits. These systems are designed to ensure accuracy and reliability of
accounting data, promotion of operational efficiency and adherence to the
prescribed management poficies, These policies are perodically updated 1o
meet current business requirements.

The Company has & system for regular review of inlernal controls lo assess its
effectivensass and the controls are suitably revised 1o keep pace with changing
business environment. Internal Control Systems and processes are reviewed
and tested by internal Auditors appointed by the Company Mz Biyani Mittal &
Co., Chartered accountants as per requirement of section 138 of the
Companies Act, 2013 on a regular basis. The scope of Audit Program is agreed
upon with the Audit Comemittee. Audit abservations and recommendalions are
reparted o the Audit Committee, which monitors the implementation of the said
recommendations. Further that the Company is carrying the cost audit from the
cost auditors and it reviews the cost audit report and take corrective steps to
reduce the cost of production

The Audit Committee addresses the business risk on confinuous basis, The
Company has taken the inifiafive to institutionalize an entesprise-wide risk
managemenl program and integrate the same with internal Contrals.

(f) Cautionary statement:

Statement in the management discussion and analysis describing company's
objectives, projections, estimates and expectations may constifute “forward
lpoking statament” within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual
results might differ materially fram those either expressad orimplied,

2. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNAMNCE:

The Company has been committed to healthy corporate governance practices.
Being a value driven organization, the Company's corporate govemance
practices and disclosures have been duly complied with the statutory and
requlatory requirements of the Companies Act, 1956 and the applicable
pravisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992, together with all the rules and regulations framed there under and the
provisions of the listing Agreement and all other applicable laws, The Company’s
corporate govemnance policies and practices are in accordance with the
provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and has complied with all the
mandatory requirements as applicable to the Company.
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In addition to that fhe Company has also complied with non-mandatary
requirements as given in Annexure - | D, except of submission of half yearly
results 1o the shareholders, training to the Board members and mechanism for
evaluation of non exaculive directors,

3.BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

(a) Constitution of the Board of Directors,

The Company is having whaole-fime executive Chairman and Managing Director,
wha discharge his duties and obligatiens under the superintendance and control
of the Board of directors of the Company. The constitutlion of the Board of
directors as on 31st March, 2014 of the Company, is complying with the
requirement of the Clause 49 of the listing agreement and the majarity of the
directars are independent and non-executive having varied and rich experience.
Details of the directors are as under;

Director |Emcumrarlndapendan1 liiltlt:;r::it;#;d
Shri Kedarmal Bankda | Promater & Executive i
Shri Vijay Bankda . Promater & Executive ]
Shri Vinod Kumar Kabra | IndependentNED 0
Shri Krishna Das Neema | IndependentNED it
‘ShriPraveen Jindal | IndependentNED 0
Smt. Rinki Bankda® | Promotes/NED 1]

* Appointed as an additional directorw.e.f. 13thAugust, 2014,

() Details of director reappointment/'seeking appointment.

Shri Vijay Bankda, Managing Director of the company, is upon axpiry of his
tenure on 30th November, 2014 seeks re-appaintment for a further period of &
yearsw.e.f. 15t December, 2014,

Shiri Kedarmal Shankarlal Bankda liable to retire by rotation being eligible offers
himself for re-appointment.

Shri K.D. Neema, Shri VK. Kabra and Shei Praveen Jindal, the indepandant
directors being also proposed for appoiniment at the ensuing annual gensral
meeting as per provisions of section 160 read with the section 152 and 149 of the
Companigs Act, 2013 as well as Clause 4% of the listing agreement,

Mrs. Rinki Bankda was appointed as an Additional Director w.e.f. 13th August,
2014 in the category of women director Deing also proposed for appointment at
the ensuing annual general meeting as per provisions of section 160 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 as well as Clause 48 of the listing agreement.

(C) Dates of the Board Meetings and Attendance Record of the Directors:
During the financial year 201 3-2014 Saven (7) meetings of the Board of directors
were held. The following table gives the attendance record of all the directors at
the Board Meetings.

____ NameofDirector |
Datesof Mr. Kedarmal | Mr. Vijay|Mr. VinodKr. Praveen |Mr. Krishna|
Ilaertlngs Bankda Bankda |~ Kabra Jindal |DasMeema)
30005/2013 Yes Vs Leave Yes Yes |
080712013 Yes Leave | Yes Leave Yes |
(143203 Yes Leave | Yes | Leave s
2070812013 Yes Leave Yag L Yes Leave
ZE08I2013 Yes Leave es | Yas Leave |
137112013 Yfes Leave ‘e Leave i
13022014 Yes Leava fas Leave Yes |

4.BOARD COMMITTEES
The Board has 4 (four) Committees, viz.

a. Audit Committes;

b. Stakeholder Relationship Committes;

¢. Nomination and Remuneration Committes;

d. Corporate Secial Respansibility Committes (C3R)
The above said Committess consist with the required Independent Direclors.
The quorum for the Meetings is either two direciors or one third of the members
ofthe Committes, whicheveris higher,
4.1 AUDIT COMMITTEE:
As a measure of good Corporate Governance and to provide assistance to the
Board of directors and to meet the requirement of section 292Aof the Companies
Act, 1956 and the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and in fulfiling the Board's
averall responsibifities, an Audit Committee consisting of only mdependent

directors is continuously functioning since its formation, The Audit Committee
inter-alias has all the powers and plaved its role in terms of the Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement;

(a) Composition of the Audit Committee:

The Audit Committes of the Company was consfituted comprising of the
fallowing independent directors:

5.No.| Name Designation | Position in Committee |
1 Shri Krishna Das Neama Director | Member/Chairman I
2. Shri Vined Kumar Kabra | Director Mamber |
‘3. | Shri Praveen Jindal Director Member |

Shri Devendra Maheshwari, General Manager (Accounts) and Compliance
officer is also functioning as the Secretary of the Committee. The Chaiman and
Statutory Auditor of the Company are the special inviteas to the meeting of the
Audit Committes.

{b) Meetings and Attendance during the year:

Name of the Director | Mr. Vinod | Mr. Praveen | Mr. Krishna Das
Date of Meetings Kabra Jindal | Neema
052013 Yes Yes [ Yes
14/08/2013 Yes Leave Yes
131172013 | Yes | Leae | Yes |
1310212014 Yes | leave |  Yes |

4.2 STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

(a) Brief description of terms of reference:

The Company has a "Stakehalder Relationship Committee' at the Board level to

look into the redressing of shareholders and investor's complaints like:

{i} Transfer of Shares, fransmissions and delay in confirmation in D-mat of
shares,

{ii} Mon-receipt of Annual Report, el

{ii) Nen-receipt of the dividend warrants.

(b) Composition of Shareholders Grievance and Transfer Committee:

5. No. | Name rﬂasanailun. Position in Committee
1 Shri Krishna Das Neema | Director/NED | Member/Chaiman

2 Shri Vinod Kumar Kabra | Director’NED | Member

3 Shri Praveen Jindal | Director/NED | Member

Ehn Devendra Maheshwan General Manager (Accounts) and Compliance
afficeris also functioning as the Secratary of the Committee.
{c) Name and designation of Compliance Office :

Shri Devendra Maheshwari, GM [Accounis)
(d) Status of the investors/shareholders complaints

(i) Number of complaints received during the year © 24

{ify Mumber of complaints solved during the year - 24

{iii) Number of complaints pending at the end of the year - NIL
The Company has authorized to implement transfer, transmission and D-mat of
Shares to the Share Transfer Agent and to rescive the relating problems as
professional agency. The Committes meets only on specific nature of complaints
not resoived within a period of 14 days from the date ofits recaipts.
4. 3REMUNERATION AND NOMINATION COMMITTEE:
(a) Brief description of terms of reference:
The terms of reference of the Committes are to review and recommend
compensation payable to the executive directors. The Committee also ensures
that the compensation policy of the Company provides for performance-oriented
incantives to management.
(b) Compaosition of the Committee

S No. | Name | Designation | Position in Committee |
[1. Shri Krishna Das Neema | Direclor™ED | Chairman [
|2 Shri Vinod Kumar Kabra | Director™MED | Member [

BRE I

{3 | Shri Praveen Jindal DirectorMED | Member

During the year under review 1 meeting was held on 13th Feb., 2014 for re-
designation of Company Secrefary and Chief Financial Officer as the Key
Managerial Personnel in which all the members of the committee wera available.
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() Remuneration of Executive and Non Executive Directors:

The terms of remuneration of Mr, Kedarmal Bankda, The Chaimman and Whale-
time Director and Mr. \ijay Bankda, the Managing Director are in accordance
with the approval of sharehalders and are within the limits of Schedule Xl of the

Companies Act, 1956 and/or.
Director ' Sitting Salary& | Commission | Total
Fees(T) | Perquisites(¥) | (%) (%)

ShriKedarmal Bankda | 0] 4,20,000 | 0| 420000
- Shri'\ijay Bankda 0| 4,20,000 | 0| 420,000
ShriVinod Kabra 7.500 f 0 | 0 7,500

| ShriKrishna Das Meama= 7.500 | 0 | 0 7,500
Praveen Jindal | 7500 0| 1] 7,500

4.4 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

Irview of the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
made their under, the Company has constituted the Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee of the Board having 3 independent direclors as under:
1. Shri Kedarmal Bankda (WTD) : Chairman

2. 5hri Vijay Bankda (MD) :Member

3. Shri Krishna Das Meema (IndependentNED) ; Member

The Said Committee has been enfrusted with the responsibility of formulating
and recommending to the Board, a CSR Palicy indicating the activiies to be
undertaken by the Company, monitoring the implementation of the frame work of
the CSR Palicy and recommending the amount to be spent on CSR activities.

5. GENERAL MEETINGS

The last three Annual General Meeting of the Company were hebd at the
reqgisterad office of the Company on the following dates and times:

Date Time No. ofSpecIad'uu.uiresolutlans
business passed by postal
_ Transacted |ballot process
| 25"AGM 05" August, 2013 02.30PM. 4 -
| 24"AGM | 28" Septerber, 2012 | 02.30PM. z | :
| 23°AGM | 30" September, 2011 | 03.00PM. 9 2

The ChairmanMember of the Audit Committes was also present at the Annual
General Meeting. No resolution was passed at the extra ordinary general
meeting or by way of postal ballot process during the financial year 2013-14,

6. DISCLOSURES

The Board of directors of the Company do hereby state and confirm that:

(i} These are no material significant related parly transacions made by the
Company with its promaters, directors or the management, their subsidiares
ar relatives that may have potential conflict with the interests of Company at
large. The register of contracts confaining fransactions in which directors are
interested is placed before the Board regulary forits approval.

{ii} During the tast three years there were no penalties, striciures imposed on the
Company by Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any Statutory Authority, on any
ratter related to capital markets.

T.WHISTLE-BLOWER POLICY:
We have estabfished a mechanism for employes to report concems about
unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud, or violation of our code of conduct
ar ethics podicy, The mechanism also provides for adequate safeguard against
victimization of employes who avails of the mechanism and also provides for
direct access to the Chairman of the audit committee in exceptional cases. We
further affirm that during the financial year 2013-14, no employee has been
denied access fo the audit committee.

8.CODE OF CONDUCT

1. The Company has in place a code of conduct for prevention of insider trading.

2. The Board has lay down a code of conduct for all Board members and senior

management of the company. The code of conduct has been posled an the
notice Boardfwebsite of the company and all Board members and senior
management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code on an annual
basis.

9. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

Quarterly rasults of the Company are published in lzading newspapers such as
Navshakti Maratha being the Marathi vernacular newspaper and the Free

press Journal, English newspaper. The results are promptly submitted to the
Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed.
10, GENERAL INFORMATION TO SHAREHOLDERS & INVESTORS
(i) Date, Time and Venue of Annual General Meeting : 22nd Seplember, 2014
at 2,00 PM. at Touch of
Class, Club B,
Boomerang, Plotho, 37,
Chandivali Farm Road
Chandivali, Andher (E),
Mumbai 400072
April 2014 toMarch 2015
Before 14th August, 2014
Before 14th Nov,, 2014
Before 14th Feb,, 2015
Before 30th May, 2015

{ii) Financial Calendar
Result for the quarter ended 30.06.2014
Resutt for the quarter ended 30.09.2014
Result for the quarter ended 31.12.2014
Result for the quarter ended 31.03.2015

(iii} Board meeting for consideration : 30th May, 2014
of Annual Accounts

{iv) Posting of Annual Report: On or before 30th August,
2014

(v) Last date for receipt of Proxy: 20409/2014

(vi) Dates of Book Closure: 20/09/2014 10
2200912014
{Inclusive both days)

(vii) Date of dispatch nfDIvIdm‘.dWmnbal‘Chequas On or before 30/09/2014

(viii) Listing on Stock Exchanges : The BSE Limited

(ix) Stock Code: BSE Code 524470

(x) D-mat1SIN No. for CDSL and NSDL : INE312C01025

{xi) No. of Shareholders on 31.03.2014 : 4762

(xii) Compliance Officer + Sk Devendra Mahashwari

{xiil) Chief Financial Officer : Shri Ankit Bankda

{xiv) Scrutiniser for E-voting C35 Anish Gupta,
Practising Company
Secretary, Mumbai

{xv) Stock Market Data:

The manthly High and Low stock guotations during the financial year ended 315t
March 2014 on BSE are as under {Source the Website: bseindia.com)

Month High (T} Low(T) Volume of TotalNo.of |
| sharestraded | shares traded |
| April, 2013° 7.88 6.30 349 443260 |
[ May, 2013 13.59 6.90 2649 T11740 |

| June, 2013° 1550 12.45 367 272861 i
| Juljr 2013 15.410 107 | 3980 | 311285 |
I Aug. . 2013‘ 13.54 | 460 | a01a 48519?3 |
Sep 2013 515 | 38 | 5425 TMQQ&DSI
| Oct, 2013 | 488 | 37 | 3091 8623016 |
| Now, 2013 | 537 421 4220 | 8067327 |
| Dec., 2013 2.53 3.99 Tad4 2152_2;3@'
|Jan 2014 5.80 435 6338 22233014 |
| Feb., 2014 6.19 5.06 3358 6614867 |
| Mar 2014 6.20 4 88 4060 1768213

‘Ad}uste:!fqrvalue of Re. 1/- each due to sub divisions of shares from Rs. 10/ to
Re. 1 each o make it comparable

{xvi) Share Transfer System:

Sharehalders/investors' Grievance Committee also approves share transfers
and meets at frequent intervals, The Company's Share Transfers Agent Ankit
Consultancy Pyl Lid. Process these transfers. Share transfers are registered
and returned within a period of 15 days from the date of receipt, if the documents
are clear in all respects. In cases where shares are ransferred after sending
notice ta the fransferor, in compliance of applicable provisions, the period of
transfer is reckoned from the date of expiny of the notice.

(xvii) Dematerialisation/Rematerialisation:

Based on a SEBI directive, Company's shares are traded in electronic form. Az
on 31st March, 2014, the Company's 775300745 shares are held by
sharecwners in dematerialized form, aggregating  99.31% of the Equity Share
Capital.
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{xviii) Distribution of shareholding pattern as on 315t March, 2014

| Shareholdingof | No.ofshareholder % | Shares Amount %
: ;ominal".falue in¥
| Upt1000 816 17.16 22568 0.04
| 1001-2000 404 8.59 G77546 009
| 2001-3000 | 123 258 MTTES | 004
| 3001-4000 ! 1434 30.11 5024740 0.4
| 4001-5000 63 1.32 290038 0.04 |
| 5004-10000 94 1877 6272439 | 080 |
| 10001-20000 569 1258 8210376 1.05
| 20001-30000 135 | 283 | 3313655 | 042
| 3000140000 | Y] 147 2451369 0.3
| 40001-50000 3 059 1491737 | 049
| 50001-100000 74 155 5185174 (.68
| 100000-Abave 112 235 747085353 | 8570
| Total 4762 100.00 780652180 (10000 |
(xix) Categories of Shareholders as on 31st March, 2014:
S.No. Categories No.of Shares | % of Share
Held holding
1 Indian promoters 490890715 62 87%
2 Foreign promaters 0 0.00
3 Institutions 1] 0,00
4 Bodies Corporate 185303736 23.74%
B Indnvidual Shareholders holding Jng20227 392%
nominal share capital upto Rs. 1 Lakh
6. Individual Shareholders holding 73035823 9.36%
|| nominaishare capitalin excess of Rs. 1 Lakh
| 7 Clearing Members 287274 | 0.04%
| B NRIs/OCEs 514405 | 0.07%
Total TBOGE52180 100.00

(xx) Details of the promoter’s shares under pledge: NiL
{xxi) Details of shares cradited in the suspense account:

There wera no instance for returning the undelivered shares therefore, no shares
ware cradited in the escrow account as par Clause 5(a) of the Listing Agreement.

(xxii} Address for Communication:

Shareholders should address their comespondence fo the Company's Share

Transfer Agenl Ankit Consultancy Pvi Lid., Piot Mo, 60, Electronic Complex,

Pardeshi Pura, Indore (M.P.) and may also contact at the Corporate & Head office of

the Company.

(i) Locationof Registered office 3 T, Mirgj Industrial Estate, Of Mahakall
Caves Road, Andheri [East),
Mumbai-400 093
Phone: 091 22 30887744
Faw - 081 22 30887755
E-mail: finance@sfilin
256-257, Sector-1, Pithampur
Dist. Dhar (M.P) 454 775
Ph.: (07252) 253121, 253404, 403122
407035
2" Floor,"Tagore Centra” | Dawa
Bazar), 13-14, RNT Marg,
Indore - 452 001
Phone : (81 731 3046865
Fax ;091 731 3046870
E-mail: info@sfilinfinanced@silin

v} Location of Ptant

{xv) Location of Corporate Office

(oo} Website of the Company www.sfilin

Place: Indore By order of the Board of Director
Date : 13th August, 2014

Syncom Formulations (India) Ltd.

CIN : L24239MH 1988PLC04TT59

7, Miraj industrial Estate, KEDARMAL BEANKDA

Off Mahakali Caves Road, Chairman & Whole Time Director
Andheri (£}, Murnbai (MS) 400093 DIN : 00023050

DECLARATION

This is to confirm that all the members of the Board of directors and the Senior
Management personnel have affimed compliance with the Code of Conduct,
applicable to them as laid down by the Board of Directors in terms of clause
49(1){DHii) of the Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges, for
the vear ended March, 31st, 2014 .

KEDARMAL BANKDA
Place: Indore Chairman & Whole Time Director
Date : 13th August, 2014 DIN : 00023050
MD & CFO CERTIFICATION
Ta
The Members of

Syncom Formulations {India) Ltd.
T, Niraj Industrial Estate,

Off Mahakali Caves Road,
Andheri (E),

Mumbai (MS)-400083

Dear Sir,

We have reviewed the Financial Statements read with the cash flow statement
of Syncom Formulations (India) Ltd. for the year 31st March, 2014 and that fo
the bestof their knowledge and belief:

. These statements da not contain any materially unirue statement or amit any

material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

2. These statemenis togather present a true and fair view of the Company's
affairs and are in comphance with existing accounting standards, applicable
laws and regulations,

We further certify that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions
entered into by the company during the yvear which are fraudulent, ilegal or
vicdale the Company's code of conduct.

We accept responsibifity for establishing and maintaining intermal controls for
financial reporting and that they have evaluated the effectiveness of intemal
control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and have not
nioticed any deficiency that need to be rectified or disclosed to the Auditors and
the AudiL

We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Commitlee that thereis

1. No significant change in internal contred over financial reporting during the
year

2. Nosignificant change in accounting policies during the year under review and

3. No instance of any fraud in the company in which the management has any
role.

—

Place: Indore ANKIT BANKDA VIJAY BANKDA
Date : 13th August, 2014  CHIEF FINANCIAL ~ MANAGING DIRECTOR
OFFICER DIN : 00023027
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AUDITORS CERTIFICATE
ON COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,
The Members,
Syncom Formulations (India) Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by
Syncom Formulations (India) Ltd, for the year ended 31st March, 2014 as
stipulated in Clauses 48 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges.

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility
of the management. Our examination has been limited 1o a review of the
proceduras and implementations thereofl adopted by the company far ensuring
compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Govemance as stipulated in the
said clause, It is naither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
statements of the company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us and based on the representalions made by the
diractors and management, we cerlify that the company has complied with the
conditions of Carparate Governance applicable as aforesaid.

As required by the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI, on the basis of information
and explanations given to us, we have to state that no investor grievances were
pending for a period of one month

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future
viability of the company nor of the efiiciency or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted its affairs.

FOR, 5.P. MOONDRA & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
5.P. MOONDRA

Place: Indore PROPRIETOR

Date : 13th August, 2014 M.NO. 073747

F.R. NO. 004879C

Independent Auditor's Opinion
To the Members of Mis. SYNCOM FORMULATIONS (INDIA) LTD.
Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Mis. SYNCOM
FORMULATIONS (INDIA) LTD. which comgrise the Balance Sheel as at 315t March
, 2014, the Staternent of Profitand Loss andthe Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and cther explanatory
information.
Management's Responsibility forthe Financial Statements
The Company's Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial
statemenis that give a true and fairview of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accountng Standardz notified
under the Companies Aot 1956(the Act) read with the General Circular 152013 dated
13th September, 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs In respect of Section 133 of the
Companies Act,2013 and in accordance with the accounting principles genarally
accepted in India. This  responsibility mciudes the design, implementation and
maintenance of intemal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial  statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due o fraud or erar,
Auditors’ Responsibility
Qur responsibifity is o express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit In accordance with the Standards on Audiing issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Those Standards require that we
comply with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the awdit to obiain
regsonable sssurance aboul whether the financial statements are free from material
messtalamant,
Anauditinvolves parforming procedures 1o oblain audit evidence about the amounis
and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend
on the awditar's judgment, including the assessmentof the risks of maleral
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due o fraud ar error. In making
those risk assessments, the audifor considers the internal condrod relevant to the
Company's preparation and fair presentaion of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the crcumstances, but nof for  the
Eurpgs:le of expressing an opinien on the effectiveness of the Company's Intemal
onibro
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriatensss of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Management, as well
as evalualing the overall presentation of the financial statemeants,
W believe that the audit evidence we have obfained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion
v oxur opinion @nd to the best of our infarmation and according to the explanations given
t us, e aforesaid financial staternents give the information required by the Act in the
manner so raguired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generalty accepted in India:
&) inthe case of the Balance Sheel, of the stale of affairs of the Company asat 31st
March, 2014,
bjinthe case of the Statement of Profitand Loss, of the profit ofthe Company for the
yearended on that date, and
c}in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the Company for the vear
ended on that date.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Az required by the Companies {Auditor's Repaed] Order, 2003 ("the Order’) Esuad
by the Central Govemment of Indiain terms of sub-section (44) of section 227 of the
Act, wie givie in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and
Softha Order
2. Asraguirad by Section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledoes and belief were necessary for the purposes of aur audit,
by In our opinéon, proper booksof accounts as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.
¢} The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Rieport are in agreement with the books of acoount.
diin our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profil and Loss, and the
Cash flow Statement comply with the Azmunijn:ﬂ;_l Standards notified under the Act
read with the General Circulars 15/2013 dated 13th September, 2013 of the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs in respect of Section 133 of he Companies Act, 2013,
€)0n the basis of the wrillen representations received from the  directors
as on31stMarch, 2014 taken on record bythe Boasdof Direclors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2014 from baing appointed as a director
interms of clause (g)of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Act,

FOR, 5.P. MOONDRA & CO,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
5.P. MOONDRA
PROPRIETOR

Place: Indore M.ND. 073747

Date : 30th May, 2014 FR. NO. 0048700
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

YWith reference to the Annexure referred foin our report of even dale fo the

mambers of M SYNCOM FORMULATIONS (INDIA) LTD., for the year

ended on 31st March, 2014, We report that, in our opinion and to the bestof our
information and explanations fumished to us and the books and records
examined by us in the normal course of Audit:

1. & The Company has maintained proper records showing full pariculars
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assats on the basis of
available information.

b. As explained fo us, the fixed assets have been physically verfied by the
management during the year, which in our opinion is reasonable, having
reqard to the size of the  Company and nature of its assets. We were informed
that no material discrepancies were noficed on such physical verification

c. There has been no disposal of substantial part of the Fixed Assets during the
year & the going concern status of the company is not affected,

2.a. Inventories have been physically verified by the management at reasonable
infervals during the year,

b. In our apinion, the procedures of physical verification of inventories followed
by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the
company and the natura of its business.

c. The Company has maintained proper records of inventories. The
discrepancies noticed on verification between physical stock and book stock
were not material having regard to the size of the operations of the company
and have been properly deall with in Books of Accounts.

3. a. The Company has not granted any Loan 1o the Paries covered in the
register maintained under seclion 301 of the Act. Consequently, the
requirements of Clausa {ii)(a), (ij(b), {iijic) and (ii){d) of paragraph 4 of the
Order are nol applicable.

b The Company has laken Loans from Two parties covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Act. At the year end Outstanding balances
of such leans taken aggregated to Rs, 13,08.200 (Mumber of Parties -01) and
the maximum amount involved during the year was Rs. 1,67,01,000 Further
Company has granted Loan to one parly covered in the register maintained
under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956, At the year end Quistanding
balances of such leans given aggregated to Rs. 6,00,000 (Mumber of Parties
—01}and the maximum amount involved during the yearwas Rs. 6,00,000.

¢. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
rate of Inferest and other terms and conditions of the aforesaid Unsecured
foans taken by the Company are not prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the
Company.

d. In respect of Loans taken/granted by the Company, the payment of Principal
amouni and interest are also regular,

g. In respect of Loans taken/granted by the Company, there were no overdug
amount.

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us,
there is adequate internal control procedure commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business for the purchase of inventary, fixed
assets and also for the sale of goods. During the course of our audit, we have
not chserved any confinuing failure to correct major weaknesses in internal
controls,

5. Based on the Audit Procedures applied by us and according to the information
and explanations given o us, thers were na transactions thal need to be
entered into the register maintained in pursuance of section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

6. The Company has nol accepled any deposits from the public within the
meaning of Section 58 A and 58 AA of the Companies Act, 1556 and the rules
framed there under. Accordingly, there have been no proceedings before the
Company Law Board in this matter nor any order has been passed.

7. In our opinion the Company has an intemal Audit systam commensurate with
the Size and nature of business,

8. Tha Cenfral Govemnment has prescribed maintenance of Cost Records under
Section 209 (1) {d) of the Companies Act, 1956 in respect of manufaciuring
activity of the Company. We have broadly reviewed the accounts and records
of the Company in this connection and are of the cpinion, that prima facie, the
prescrbed accounts and records have been made and mainizined. However,
we are neither required to caryoul nor have camied out any defailed
examination of such Accounts and records.

9, a, According to the records of the Company, undispuled statutory dues
inciuding Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Empioyess
state Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty,
Cess and other statutory dues have been genarally requiarly deposited with the
appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to
us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were
outstanding as on the date of Balance sheet for a period of mare than six months
from the date they become payable,

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, the dues in respect
of Sales Tax Income Tax Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty Excise Duty
and Cess that have not been deposited with the appropriate authosities on
account of disputes as on the date of Balance Sheet and the forum where the
disputes are pending are as followings:

Sr. | Name of the | Naturecfthe | Forum where | Amount for | Amount
no.| Statute | DuesiPeriod disputeis  |which dispute| Not Dep
to which the pending is pending | -osited
amount relales (¥ 1n Laes) finLa
1. | ncome Tax Acl | Income Tax | income Tax Appellata 4530 45,30
AY, 200607 | Tribunal Mumbai
2. | Provdend Fund| Providend High Court ingare 155 e
Al Furd
3. | Wncome Tax Act | Incoma Tax | Income Tax Appellata T4 T84
AY 201011 | Tribanal Mumibai
4. | ncome Tax Act | Income Tax | Appetate Comm, 2081 H0LR
A 301112 | Income Tax
5. | Commercial Tax| Cantral Sales | D.C Appeal 03z 0.32
TaxFY Salas tax Indone
200810

10, The Company does not have accumulated losses at the year end and has not
incurred any cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit or in
the immediately preceding financial year,

1. According to the information and explanations given to us and based an our
ohservation during the audit, The Company did not have any outstanding
debentures.

12, Accarding to the information and explanations given to us, The Company
during the year has not granted Loans and Advances on the basis of secunty
by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

13, The Company is nol a nidhiimutual benafit fund’ society to which the
provisions of special statue relating to chit furd are applicable.

14, The Company is dealing in Share/Securities. Invesiments are hodd in the
name of the company & entries have been made in the register

15, According to the information and expianation given to us, The Company has
not given any guarantees for Loans taken by others from Banks or Financial
Institutions,

16. The company has not raised any term loans & therefore this clause is not
applicable

17. According fo the information and explanation given to us and on an overall
examination of the Balance sheet of the Company, we are of the opinion that
Prima facie the Company has not utilised the funds raised from shori term
sources fowards Long term investment and vice versa,

18. During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment of
equity shares to parties & Companies covered in  the Register maintained
under Section 301 ofthe Companies Act, 1956

19. The company did not have issued debentures and thersfore question of
creating of Securibes doas nol arise.

20, The company has not raised any money by way of public issue dufing the
year

21, In our opirion and accoerding to the information and explanation given to us,
no material fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during
the year that causes the financial statements to be materially misstated

FOR, S.P, MOONDRA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
SP MOONDRA

Place: Indore PROPRIETOR

Date : 30th May, 2014 M.NO. 073747
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Balance Sheet As at 31st March, 2014

(Amount in )

Particulars

As at As at
31-03-2014 31-03-2013

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share holders' funds

Share capital

Reserves and surplus

MNon-Current Liabilities

Defarred Tax Liability (Net)
Other long-term liabilities

Current Liabilities

Short Term Borrowings
Trade Payables

Other Current Liabilities
Short Term Provisions

1 78,06,52,180 22,30,43 480
2 17,13,34,180 65,40,43,610

95,19,86,360 87,70,87,090
3 6,68,86,052 6,10,01,176
4 12,00,000 2,18,00,000
5 3,30,36,138 2,05,33 484
6 29,35,09,030 19,42,38,842
7 85,88,839 1,71,51,899
8 4,51,59,228 3,69,27,309

38,02,93,234 26,88,51,534

GRAND TOTAL
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets

1,40,03,65,646 1,22,87,39,800

Fixed Assets

Tangible Assels

Intangible Assets
Mon-Current Investments
Long Term Loans and Advances

CurrentAssets
Inventones
Trade Receivables
Cash and Bank Balances
Shor-Term Loans and Advances
Other Current Assets

GRAND TOTAL

Notes & significant accounting policies,
forming part of financial statements

9 50,20,70,38T 50.36,79 249
9 511,733 10,10,403
10 9,30,67,117 6,73,50,733
1 5,97,48,588 5,29.44 722
65,53,97,825 62,49,85,107
12 9,89,65,117 6,07,46,843
13 29,41,56,887 28.,93,61,320
14 5,27,60,482 3,75.67,042
15 29,52,14,934 21,39,28,261
16 ~ 38,70,401 21,51,227
74,49,67,821 60,37,54,693
1,40,03,65,646 | 1,22,67,39,800
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As per our report of even date annexed

For S.P. Moondra & Co.
Chartered Accountants

S.P.Moondra

Proprietor

M. No. . 073747

F.R. No. : 004879C

Place : Indore

Dated the : 30th May, 2014

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Kedarmal Bankda
Chairman & Whole Time Director
DIN : 00023050

Vijay Bankda

Managing Director

DIN : 00023027

Ankit Bankda Shikha Sethi

Chief Finance Officer Company Secretary
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SYNCOM FORMULATIONS (INDIA) LIMITED

©

Statement Of Profit And Loss For The Year Ended 31st March, 2014 (Amount in %)
Particulars Note 201314 201213
INCOME
Revenue from Operations (Gross) 17 1,51.64,75,692 1,14,87.39,795
LESS : Excise Duty 35,90,268 24,4115
Revenue from Operations (NET) '1,51.2‘_5.85_,{?_4_: | 1.14,94.95,680
Other Income 18 1,12,04,927 1,14,85,035

Total Revenue 1,52,40,90,351 | 1,16,09.80,715

EXPENDITURE
Cost of materials consumed 19 70,95,91,319 §2,52,12,042
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 20 32,10,99,794 | 2552.17,273
Changes ininventories of Finished Goods, Stock-in-Process
and Stock-in-Trade 21 {1,35,18,436) (50.45,432)
Employee Benefits Expenses 22 ' 11,43,42,826 10,14.65,971
Finance Costs 23 35,53,959 42.94,790
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 24 —s.n:r.se._,zsr 291,000,313
Other Expenses 25 21,89,82,529 |  16,62.44,773

Total Expenses 1,38,47,85,248 1,07.64,89 730
Profit/ (Loss) before Extraordinary Items and Tax 13,93,051 03 B,44.90,985
Extraordinary Item 26 41,468 0
Profit/{Loss) before Tax 13,92,63,635 8,44,90,985
Tax Expenses
Current Tax 4,31,51,295 2,28,14,474
Income Tax (Earlier Years) (29,38,286) 541,750
Deferred Tax 58,84,876 45 76,036
Profit for the year 9,31,65,750 5,65,58,725
Earning per equity share of Re. 1 each
Basic & Diluted Before Extraordinary Activities (In Re, ) 0.12 0.07
Basic & Diluted After Extraordinary Activities {In Re_) il!.:12 0.07

Notes & significant anmuﬁiiﬁg policies,
forming part of financial statements 1-27

As per our report of even date annexed

For 5.P. Moondra & Co.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants Kedarmal Bankda
Chairman & Whole Time Director
DIN : 00023050
S.P.Moondra
Vijay Bankda
Proprietar Managing Director
M. No. 1 073747 DIN ; 00023027
F.R. No. : 004879C
Place : Indore Ankit Bankda Shikha Sethi
Dated the : 30th May, 2014 Chief Finance Officer Company Secretary
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SYNCOM FORMULATIONS (INDIA) LIMITED @.

Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 31st March, 2014 (Zin Lacs)
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31-03-2014 31-03-2013
A. CASHFLOWFROMOPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net profit before extraordinary items & tax 1,393.05 844.91
Adjustmentis for;
Depreciation and Amortisation 299.08 28275
Amortisation of share issue expenses B.26 8.26
Finance costs 3554 42.95
Interestincome (67.28) (71.20)
Dividend income (0.20) 0.00
Rental income from investment properties (39.75) 235.65 (38.65) 22411
Operating profit before working capital changes 1628.70 1069.02

Changes in working capital
Adjustments for (increase)/decrease in operating assets;

Inventories (382.18) (161.64)
Trade receivables (47.96) (508.086)
Short term loans and advances (812.87) 1494 50)
Long term loans and advances (68.04) (21.63)
Other current assets (25.45) 1.03
Adjustments for (increase)/decrease in operating liabilities: .
Trade payables 992.70 829.46
Other current liabilities {B&BS} 52.53
Other long-term liabilities {206.00) 73.50
Short-term provisions 82.32 (553.12) 41.73 (257.58)
1,075.58 811.44
Cash flow from extraordinary items (0.41) (0.41) 0.00
Cashgenerated from operations 1,075.17 811.44
Netincome tax (paid) (402.13) (402.13) (233 56) (233.56)
Net cash flow from/ (used in) operating activities (A) 673.04 577.88

B. CASHFLOWFROMINVESTING ACTIVITIES

Capital expenditure on fixed asset {278.00) (251.68)
Purchase of long-term investments {522.92) 0.00
Proceeds from sale of long-term investments 265.75 110.00
Interest received 67.28 7120
Dividend received 0.20 0.00
Rental income from investment properties 39.75 38.65
Net cash flow (used in) investing activities (B) (427.94) {31.83)
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SYNCOM FORMULATIONS (INDIA) LIMITED

@

Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 31st March, 2014 (Zin Lacs)
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31-03-2014 31-03-2013
C. CASHFLOW FROMFINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from issue of equity shares 0.00 0.00
Proceeds from other shori-term borrowings 125.03 0.00
Repayment of other shorl-term borrowings 0.00 (439.88)
Finance cost (35.54) (42.95)
Dividends paid (156.13) (133.83)
Tax on dividend (26.53) _ (2171}
Net cash flow from /[ {used in) financing activities (C) (93.17) {638.37)
Netincrease/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C} 151.93 {92.32)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year ' 3?55? 467.99
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 527.60 ars.er

As per our report of even date annexed

For 5.P. Moondra & Co.
Chartered Accountants

S5.P.Moondra
Proprietor

M. No. : 073747

F.R. No. : 004879C

Place : Indore

Dated the : 30th May, 2014

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Kedarmal Bankda
Chairman & Whole Time Director
DIN : 00023050

Vijay Bankda
Managing Director
DIN : 00023027

Ankit Bankda Shikha Sethi
Chief Finance Officer Company Secretary
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SYNCOM FORMULATIONS (INDIA) LIMITED @

Notes On Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31st March, 2014 (Amount in¥)
Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
NOTE-1: SHARE CAPITAL
Authorized Share Capital
£0,00,00,000 equity shares of Re. 1 each (Pravious Year 2,50,00,000
equity share of Rs. 10 each) 80,00,00,000 25,00,00,000

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up

78,06,52,180 Equity shares of Re. 1fully paid up (Previous year 2,23,04,348
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up.) ~ 78,06,52,180 22,30,43 480
(The company has only one class of equity share. Each share holder is eligible for one vole per share Tha dividend
propasad by the board is subject to the approval of share holders except in case of interim divined. In the event of
[iquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the assets of the company after distribution of all
preferential amounts in proportion ta their shareholding
During the year face value of the shares were sub divided from Rs. 10 to Re. 1 each and 10 shares were issued for
every oneshare hetd by the members.)
1.1 of the above shares 75,00,000 equity shares of Re 1 each (Pravious year 75000 Shares of Rs. 100 each)
were allotted as fully paid up bonus shares by capitalisation of General Resarve,
1.2 ofthe above Share 4,92 40,000 shares of Re 1 each (Previous year 49,24,000 shares of Bs. 10 each) have
been afloted for consideration olherthencash
1.3 of the above shares equily 55,76,08, 700 equity shares of Re.1 were allotted as banus shares fully paid up

bonus shares by capitalisation of General Reserve, share Premium, share Forfeiture in the propartion of 5
share for every 2 share of Re 1/-

The details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares:
As at31.03.2014 Asat31.03.2013

Nameofthe Shareholder | No.of [ % | Noof | %

|shares(Re1) | held |shares(Re10)]  held
Mr. Kedarmal Bankda 9,01,94,650 |11.55% | 25.76,990 11.55%
Mr. Vijay Bankda 5,85,53,775 | 7.50% | 16,72,965 7.50%
Mr. Ankur Vijay Bankda 42813925 | 5.48% | 12,23,255 5.48%
Mr, Ankit Bankda 4,68,86,420 | 6.01% | 13,39612 6.01%
Mrs. Asha Bankda 4,75,53,485 | 6.09% | 13,58,671 6.09%
Mr. Rahul Bankda 4,07,59915 | 5.22% | 11.64,569 5.22%
M/s Odyssey Corp. Ltd. 4,64,95000 | 5.96% | 18,00,000 8.07%
M/s. Paradise \yapar Pvt. Ltd| 4,71,86,125 | 6.05% | 1348175 6.05%

The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is set out below:

Mo. of shares
Particulars As at Asat
31.03.2014 | 31.03.2013
Equity shares at the beginning of the year 2,23,04,348( 2,23,04, 348
Add: Due to sub division of face value from Rs.10
to Re. 1 20,07,39,132 0
Add: Issue of Bonus share in Ratio of 5:2 o
existing share holder 55,76,08,700 0
Equity shares at the end of the year 78,06,52,180] 2,23,04 348
NOTE-2: RESERVES & SURPLUS
Capital Reserve
State capital subsidy
As per last balance sheet a 7.50,000 7,50,000
On account of forfeiture of shares / warrant
As perlastbalance sheet 16,1 B,ﬂﬂl 16,189,300
Less : Utilised during the year by issue of Bonus Shares 16,19.300 0

b 0 16,18,300
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SYNCOM FORMULATIONS (INDIA) LIMITED
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Notes On Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31st March, 2014 (Amount in¥)
Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
Securities Premium Reserve
As perlast balance sheet _;-.n:r_ss_.nr,s_m 30,65,97 996
Less ; Utilised during the year by issue of Bonus Shares 30,65,97,996 0
c 0 30.65,97,996
General reserve
(As per last balance sheet) 30,00,00,000 26,00,00,000
Less : Utilised during the year by |ssue of Bonus Shares 24,93,91,404 (i}
Add: Setaside during the year 4,93,91,404 4,00,00,000
d 10,00,00,000 30,00.00,000
Surplus - Balance in Statement of Profit & Loss
As perlast balance sheet 4,50,76,314 4,40,71,191
Add: Profit for the yvear 9,31 65,751 5,65,568.726
Less: Transfer to General Reserve 4,93,91,404 4,00,00,000
Less: Proposed Equity Dividend 1,56,13,044 1,33,82.609
Less: Tax on Proposed Equity Dividend 26,53,437 21,70,994
e 7,05,84,180 4,50,76.314
{atoe) 17,13,34,180 65.4043,610
NOTE - 3: DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (MET)
Deferred Tax Liability on account of
Depreciation 6,82,57,396 B8,21,75,833
Deferred Tax Assets on account of
Provision for Gratuity 13,71,344 11,74,757
Met Deferred Tax liability / (Assets) 6,68,86,052 6,10,01,176
MOTE -4: OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Trade Deposits 12,00,000 2,18,00,000
12,00,000 2.18,00,000
NOTE -5: SHORT TERM EORROWINGS
Loan repayable on demand
Secured
Working Capital Loans {Over Draft)
From Dena Bank 3,09,44342 ‘I.BS.BQ.EEE
From State Bank of India 7,83,095 1.25.521
el btk
Owerdrafls from banks are secured against the pledge of fixed deposit receipls
Unsecured
From Related Parties (Note: Refer Note no. 27.12 for details ) 13,08,200 18,18,100
3,30,36,137 2,05,33,484
NOTE -6: TRADE PAYABLE (Refer Note No. 27.09)
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 50,49,704 63,28.294
Others 28,84,50,326 | 18,79,10,548
29,35,08,030 19.42,38,842

®
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SYNCOM FORMULATIONS (INDIA) LIMITED @

Notes On Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31st March, 2014 (Amount in%)
Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
NOTE-7: OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Unclaimed dividend 12,95,903 16,15,438
Rightissue Refund Payable Alc 18,717 18,717
Creditors - Capital Expenditure 17,85,174 28,62,345
Advance from Customers 20,55,950 90,808,754
Statutory Dues 34,33,005 35,65,645
B85,88,839 1,71,51,899
NOTE-8: SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for Bonus, Gratuity and leave encashment 65,14,460 54,34 268
Provision for Income Tax- Netof Advance. Tax Rs. 3,58,05,261(Pre.¥r. Rs. 1,61,18,102) - 72,46,034 66,956,372
Pravision for Expenses 1,31,32,253 92,43 066
Proposed dividend 1,56,13,044 1,33,82,609
Corporate Dividend Tax Payable 26,53,437 21,70,994
4,51,69,228 3,69,27,309
NOTE -9: FIXED ASSETS (AT COST)
PARTICULARS GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
As at Additions As at As at For the As at As at As at
31.03.13 31.03.14 31.03.13 ‘Year 31.03.14 31,03.14 31.03.13
TANGIBLE ASSETS:
Own Assels
Lease hold kand 11.86,605 [ 11,86,605 1,67.804 11,386 1,779,790 10,06,815 10,168,801
Buiding Faciory 18,30,98,360 72,681,505 19,03,60,865 52131073 58,08,062 5,79,40,135 [ 13,24,20,730 13,0966 287
Buading olhers 14,59, 75,300 0 14,59,75,800 54,33, 968 23,739,406 78,18,394 13,81,57 406 14,05.36,812
Plant & Machineries 27,74 A5 527 117,02, 346 289147873 12,2497 641 1,37.51,563 13,62,49,224 15,28,98.649 15,49 47 885
Electrical Installation 3.53.31,44% 5218454 4,05 49,903 1,18 99.006 17,63,619 1,36 62,625 26887 278 2,34 32 443
Furniture & Futuras 4,94 0B 559 381,830 4,97 80 559 2,35 38 630 31,38,316 2,68,27 946 2,29 62 643 2.67.19.029
Office Equipments 267,15, 742924 2,74,58,715 95,10, 682 12,80 654 1,08,91,336 1,65,67,378 1,711,058, 108
Computers 1,04,18,963 317,225 1,07,36,188 99,32.162 B8.506 1,00,20,668 7,15,520 4 56801
Vehicles 1,11.21,363 21,323,600 1,32,54 963 16,57,262 1143714 2B,00,996 1,04,53 967 94 54 081
TOTAL (4) 74,07,03,517 27757984 | 768461501 | 23.70,24.268 29366846 | 266391114 | 50,20,70,387 50,36,79,248
INTANGIBLE ASSETS:
Software 33,35 290 42 000 33.77,290 23,24 BRY 540670 2B 65,557 511,733 10,110,403
TOTAL (B) 33.35,290 42,000 33,77,290 23,24 BBT 540,670 28,65,557 511,733 10,10,403
TOTAL (A+B) 74,40.38,807 27799984 | 771838791 | 23.93.49,155 29907516 | 269256671 | 502582120 50,46,69,652
Prev. Year 71,688,70,346 2.51 68 461 7440 38 807 21,10,74.561 28274 574 239349155 50,4689 652 50,77 95,765
NOTE-10: NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
In equity shares - quoted, fully paid up I
M/s Ravi Kumar Distilleries Ltd. 1,79,26,033 4,21,00,733
5,11,000 sharesof Rs. 10 each fully paid up (Previous Year 794250)
Marketvalue Rs. 22 99,500 (Previous year69.89,400)
Bil Energy Systems Ltd. 68,68,519 0
10,63,000 (Previous year Nil) shares of Re 1 fully paid up - Market Value Rs. 19,24,030
The Byke Hospitality Ltd. 4,79,869 0
1,500 (Previous vear MNil) shares of Rs. 10 fully paid up - Market Value Rs. 4,680,075 -
PFL Infotech Ltd. 1,74,44,039 0
32,700 (Previous year Nil} shares of Rs. 10 fully paid up - Market Value Rs. 2,38, 57,920
Risa International Ltd. 56,74,407 0
9,000 (Previous Year Nil) shares of Rs. 10 fully paid up - Market Value Rs, 1,05,33,150 )
Rutron International Ltd, 39.43,231 0
5,50,000 (Previous year Nil) shares of Re 1 fully paid up - Market Value Rs, 38,60,000
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SYNCOM FORMULATIONS (INDIA) LIMITED

Notes On Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31st March, 2014 (Amount in %)
Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
Upsurge Investment & Finance Ltd. 1,78,81,019 0
4,10,000 {Previous Year Nil) Shares of Rs. 10 fully paid up - Market Value Rs. 67,24,000
First Financial Services Ltd. 0 20,00,000
Nil shares (Previous year 1,00,000) of Rs. 10 each fully paid up '
a T7.0247.117 4.41,00,733
In equity shares - unquoted, fully paid up
2,28,500 shares of M/s Bharosemand Commaodities Pvt. Ltd. of Rs. 100 each 2,28,50,000 2,28,50,000
b 2,28,50,000 2,28,50,000
Investmentin partnership firms (Refer Mote No. 27.12)
M/s Syncom International c 0 4,00,000
{atb+c) 9,30,67,117 6,73.50,733
NMOTE-11: LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
{Unsecured Considered Goods)
Capital advances 1,72,98,652 1,12,81,748
Deposits 27,49,936 19,562,974
Deposit for Premises (Related parties) (Refer note 27.12) 3,97,00,000 3.97,00,000
5,97,48,588 5,29,.44 722
NOTE-12: INVENTORIES
(Atlower of cost ornet realizable value)
Raw Materials 3,66,52,293 1,71,15,493
Stock in Process 2,13,35,850 1,79,15,076
Finished Goods 2,10,76,456 1,09,78,794
Packing Material 1,76,95,989 1,24,81,556
Stores & spares and others 22,04,529 22,55 924
9,89,65,117 6,07,46,843
Details of Inventories of Work in Progress
Tablets 1,49,31,529 1,07,36,874
Capsules 28.01,319 33.33.150
Liquids 12,73,296 5,19.897
Injectable 12,63,274 30,47,198
Others 10,66,432 2,717,958
2,13,35,850 1,79,15,076
MOTE -13: TRADE RECEIVABLE
(Unsecured, Considered Goods)
Within Six Months 29,39,45487 | 283529281
Over Six Months 2.11,400 58,32.039
29.41,56,887 28,93,61,320
MOTE-14: CASH & BANK BALANCE
Cashin hand (As certified) 13,775,845 8,52,383
Balance with Banks
- In Current Account 1,50,35,017 45 504
- |n Current accounts in respect of unclaimed dividend warrants 12,95,903 16,15,438
- In Current accounts in respect of Right issue refund orders 18,717 18,717
- In Fixed Depasit with Banks (Pledged with Bank and Govt. Dept.) 3,50,35,000 3.50,35.000
§5,27,60,482 3,75,67,042

8
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Notes On Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31st March, 2014 (Amount in %)
Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
NOTE -15: SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
{Unsecured and considered good)
Loans and Advance to employees 86,47,300 82,32,300
Loans and Advance to others 16,34,39,038 10,43,04,733
Prepaid Expenses 2,33,521 144,488
Balances with Govt. Authorities _ -
- Exportincentives receivables 3,74,69,914 4.16,21,353
- Excise duty receivable 3,40,11,272 2,85,68,956
Balance with Central Excise 3,49,03,085 1,61,81,628
- VAT receivable 1,65,10,803 1,48,74 802
29,52,14,933 21,39,28,261
NOTE - 16: Other Current Assets
a. Accruals
Interest Accrued but not due on fixed deposits with bank a 35,72,469 10,27.554
b. Miscellaneous Expenditure
{To the extent not written off or adjusted)
Share issue expenses
As per last balance sheet 11,23.5?3 19,49 412
Add; Incurred during the period 0 0
Less: Written off during the year B8.25,741 8,25,739
b 297,932 11,23,673
(a+h) 38,70,401 21,591,227
NOTE-17: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sales
- Export Sales 1,05,45,29,140 74,91,53,798
- Domestic Sales 41,95,91,013 36,82,93,282
Total | 1,47,41,20,153 | 1,11.74,47,080
Export Incentives 4,23 55,539 3.2292715
Total | 1,51,64,75,692 | 1,14,97 39,795
Less : Excise Duty 35,90,268 244115
Total | 1,51,28,85,424 1,14.94 85,680
NOTE -17{a): REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sales of Product Comprises of Manufactured Goods
- Tablets 62,92,50,906 44,90,08,157
- Capsules 16,50,11,682 14,63,20,936
Liquids 852,16,068 5,95,59,150
- Injectable 10,03,27,575 B6,86,36,452
- Ointment 1,01,67.527 02 35,644
- DryPowder 99,30,345 1.14,45,958
- Inhaler 0 35,81,764
Total of Manufactured Goods (a) 99,99,04.103 74.77,88,061

ANNUAL REPORT 2013-2014



SYNCOM FORMULATIONS (INDIA) LIMITED

@

Notes On Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31st March, 2014 (Amount in %)
Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
Traded Goods
- Mentha Oil 10,26,08,298 | 1502,03,136
- Tablets 11,03,61,464 10,23,39,068
Liquids 95,18,95,098 6.98,16,790
- Capsules 2,44,84,150 2,16,75,234
- Ointment 1,29.41,519 0
- Rice 4,49,81,906 0
- SoyaDOC 2,91,79,091 0
- RawMaterial iﬁ,ﬁ},ﬁéﬁ 0
- Others 2,00,56,689 2,56,24,791
Total of Traded Goods (b) 47,42 16,050 36,96,59,019
Grand Total (a+b) |1.47.41,20,153 | 1,11.74,47.,080
NOTE -18: OTHER INCOME
Interest received -
Others 35,10,781 37,35,378
Bank 32,16,980 33,84,250
Dividend Income
From Investrment (Others) 20,000 4]
Other non operating income
Rent 39,75,744 38,65,312
Miscellansous Income 47514 4,98, 845
Commission 6,281 1,250
1,12,04 927 1,14,85,035
NOTE-19: PARTICULARS OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Paracetamol 9,53,23,789 10,77,84 876
Ibuprofen 1,21,98,202 1.41,77.643
Chloroquine Phasphate 3,41,95410 2,95,18,934
Cefixime Trihydrate 2,78,44,831 1,80,06.320
Packing Material 26,01,52,534 17.95,44,890
Others 27,98,76,554 17.61,69,379
70,95,91,320 52 5212042
NOTE -18(a): COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
2013-14 2012-13
|_Particulars | Amount % Amount Yo
Imported 0 1] 0 0 o 0
Indigenous | 70,95,81,320 100 52.52,12,042 100 |_70.95.91,320 | 52,52,12.042
Total 70,95,91,320 100 5252 12,042 100 70,95,91,320 52.52.12,042
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Notes On Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31st March, 2014 (Amount in %)
Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
NOTE -20: PURCHASE OF STOCK-IN-TRADE - _
Mentha Oil 10,25,57,163 15,02,90,342
Tablets 5,31,07,538 2.14,64,727
Liquids 3,77,49,552 1,52,.22.918
Capsules 92,68,820 52,84 926
Raw Material 3,56,04,953 0
Soya DOC 2,88,45,057 0
Rice 3,05,75,401 0
Others 2,29.91,310 6,29,54,360
32,10,99,794 255217273
NOTE-21: CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS,
STOCK-IN-PROCESS AND STOCK-IN-TRADE
Inventories (at close)
Finished Goods 2,10,76,456 1,09,78,794
Stock in Process 2,13,35,850 1,79,15,076
Stock in Trade 0 0
a 4,24,12,306 288,93 870
Inventories (at commencement)
Finished Goods 1_,_?%.1 E,ETB 1,79,10,679
Stockin Process 1,09,78,794 50,37,759
Stock in Trade 0 0
b 2,88,93,870 2,38,48,438
{Increase)/Decrease in stock (b-a) (1,35,18,436) (50,45.432)
MOTE-22: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Salary and Wages 10,23,68,679 9,35,50,978
Salaries and Allowances to Directors 8.40,000 8,40,000
Contribution to provident and other fund 45,35,197 38.09 4493
Graluity 8,49,061 11,119,982
Workmen and Staff welfare 57,49,889 2145518
11,43,42,826 10,14,65.971
As per Accounting standard 15 "Employee benefits” the disclosures as
defined in the Accounting Standard are given below:
Defined Contribution Plans 2013-14 2012-13
Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund 2712921 24 B2 597
Employer's Contribution to E.S.1. 18,22,276 13,26,896
45,35,197 38,09,493
MOTE-23: FINANCE COST
Interest Expenses
Bank 8,80,829 15,67.324
Other 26,73,130 27 .27 466
35,53,959 4294790
NOTE-24: DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES
Depreciation (As per Note No. 9) 2,99,07,516 2,82,74 574
Amortisation of share issue expenses 5,25,741 8.25,739
3,07,33,257 2,91,00,313

@
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Notes On Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31st March, 2014 (Amount in %)
Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
NOTE-25: OTHER EXPENSES
Manufacturing Expenses
Power and Fuel 2,18,94,564 1,75,66,385
Repairs to Machineries 48,39,775 29.58,900
Vehicle hire charges 10,68,464 6,83,5094
Factory Expenses 34,66,970 19.09,739
Insurance Expenses 6,31,384 3.31.487
Security charges 9,65,616 8.06,860
a 3,28,66,773 2,42 56,965
Selling & Distribution expenses
Ocean Freight 4,54,79,706 2,00,16,836
Export Expenses 21 7.29,35?' 1,568,256 312
Selling Expenses 1,89,94,198 2,15,91,538
Sales Promotion Expenses 3,20,75,208 1,70,22,839
b 11,82,78,479 7.44.56,525
Establishment expenses
Traveling Expanses 4,41,50,406 511,567,890
Legal & Professional 81,37,313 32,76,607
Rent 18.96,000 18,96,000
Electricity & Water 20,62,964 17.24,502
Sundry Expenses 62,34,751 57.91,229
Telephone & Postage 26,81,087 17,13,349
FPayment to Auditors
- Audit Fee 73,034 67,416
- Tax Audit Fee 22,472 16,854
- Cerification Fee 19_,1 01 3,372
Membership & Subscription 38,690 93,062
Bonus Issue Expenses 7,38,253 0
Bank Charges 1,12,64,72 9,54 202
Repairs & Maintenance 4,89,160 5,65,773
Vehicle Running & Maintenance 1.67.573 271,027
c 6,78,37,276 6,75,31,283
{atb+c) 21,8982 528 16,62.44 773
MOTE - 26: EXTRAORDINARY ITEM
Long Term Capital Loss on Sales of Investments 41,468 0
41,468 0
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Notes On Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31st March, 2014 (Amount in)
NOTE-27
27.01 | Derivative contracts entered into by the Company and outstanding as on 31st March, 2014
a) MNominal amounts of Forward contracts entered into by the Company and outstanding as on the date of
balance sheetis Rs. 741.35 lac (Previous Year Rs. §33.61 lac)category wise breakup is below: { FinLacs) '
5r. No. Particular 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
1 Uss 741.35 663.61
b) Foreign currency exposures that are not hedged by forward cover Rs. 1228.01 lac (Previous Year 1138.09 lac)
27.02 | Earningin Foreign Exchange: Export Sales (FOB Value) Rs. 10056.50 lacs (Prev. Year 7181.59 lacs)
Expenditure in Foreign Exchange: 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Capital Goods
Machines 0 8,72.625
Others
Commission on sales 10,31,413 86,312
Traveling Exp. (Foreign) 11,22,301 27,43 686
Product registration charges o
27.03 | Details of Government grants
Particulars 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Government grants received by the Company during the Year towards
- Exportincentive (DEPE)\ Duty Draw Back 4,23,55,539 32292715
4,23,55,539 3,22,92,715
27.04 | Borrowing costs capitalised during the year - Nil (Previous Year MNil}
27.05 | Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for}
Contingent liabilities Rs.inlacs Fs.inlacs
a) Claims againstthe Company not acknowledged as debt
(i} Income Taxdemand for &Y, 2006-07 45.30 45.30
(i)  Provident Fund demand 7.55 7.55
(i} Income Tax demand forAY. 2010-11 7.64 29.29
() Income Taxdemand forAY. 2011-12 20.81 0.00
(v) Appellewith D C Commercial Tax F.Y. 2009-10 0.32 0.32
ivi) Capital commitments 235.15 15062
b) Bank Guarantees 0.00 0.00
27.06 | Segmentinformation: The Company is operating in single segment,
27.07 | Earning pershare 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year 55,91,36,395 2,23,04,348
Net profit after tax available for equity shareholders 9,31,65,751 5,65,58,726
Basic & Diluted Earnings (in Rupees) per share 0.7 2.54
Face value pershare (in Rupees) 1.00 10.00
* Basic & Diluted Earnings (in Rupees) pershare 0.12 0.07
*Note: In compliance with the accounting standard 20-earming per share (E.P.5.), the company has given effect to the sub division of shares and issue of
bonus shares in computing earning per share for the comparative periods.
27.08 | Income tax assessment have been completed up to Assessment Year 2011-12
27.09 | The company has addressed letters to suppliers seeking confirmations as lo registration under the "Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises DevelopmentAct, 2006". Based on the information available with the company, an amount of Rs. 50.50 lacs is due
te Micra, Small and Medium Enterprises as detalled below:
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Notes On Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31st March, 2014 (%in Lacs)

S5.No. | Name ofthe Party Current Year Previous Year
1 Ideal Cures Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai 0.44 0.41

2 | LuxFlavours 0.51 0.71

3 P.G. Holographic Products, Indore 0.00 296

4 | Packwell Packaging 11.64 24.38

5| Packwell Products 0.00 0.00

6 | PannaFlexPack, Indore 16.24 11495

7| ShreePackers 0.00 0.00

8 | ShreePackers (MP)PVTLTD. 21.67 22 87
TOTAL 50.50 63.28

27.10

27.11

27.12

All the amounts outstanding are due for a period less than that prescribed under the Act and all the payments during the
year have been paid within the period less than that prescribed under the Act. Interest Paid / Payable is Rs. Nil.

Computation of Net Profit in accordance with Section 349 of the Companies Act, 1956 has not been given, as commission by
way of percentage of Profitis not payable for the vear to any of the director of the company,

The outstanding balances of the debtors, creditors, advances and unsecured loans are as per books of accounts and subject

to confirmation from respective parties.

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

As perAccounting Standard 18, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are given balow:

a) Details of related parties:

Description of relationship

Mame of Related Parties

Parties with whom control exist

Syncom International, Mumbai, Synmax Pharma, Indore
M/s Trade Services FZE- Subsidiary, ARP Pharma Pvt. Ltd.,
Strand Developers Pvt. Lid., Paradise Vyapar Pvt. Lid.

Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Mr. Kedarmal Bankda (Chairman & Whole Time Director)
Mr. Vijay Bankda (Managing Director)
Mr. Vinod Kabra, Mr, K.D. Neema, Mr. Praveen Jindal

Relative of Director

Mrs VimiaBankda, Mr.Ankit Bankda, Kedamal Bankda HUF,
Mrs.Asha Bankda, Mr. RahuBankda, Mrs. Sulabh Bankda,

M. Ankur Bankda, AnkurBankda HUF, ViayBankda HUF,

Mrs.Payal Bankda, Mrs. RinkiBankda, Rahul BankdaHUF Ankit Bankda HUF

Other related parties Mil
b) Transactions during the year with related parties: (Rs.inLacs)
Sr.No.| Nature of Transactions Employee Benefits Rent CarLease Rent
(Excluding reimbursements) Expenses [
Curr.Yr, Prev.¥r. | Curr.YT. Prev.¥r. | Curr.Yr. Prev.¥r. |
A | KeyManagerial Personnel '
Mr. Kedarmal Bankda 4.20 4.20 2.16 2.16 0.00 0.48 |
Mr. Vijay Bankda 4.20 4.20 2.16 2.16 0.00 0.00 |
B | Relative of Director '
Mrs. Vimla Bankda 3.60 3.00 2,16 2.16 0.00 0.60
Mrs. Asha Bankda 3.00 3.00 4.32 4.32 0.00 0.96 |
Mr. Rahul Bankda 4.20 3.60 2.16 2.16 0.00 0.96 |
Mrs. Sulabh Bankda 4.20 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Mr. Ankur Bankda 3.60 3.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Mrs. Payal Bankda 3.00 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Mr. Ankit Bankda 4.80 360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Mrs. Rinki Bankda 4.20 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Shankarlal Bankda (HUF} 0.00 0.00 2.40 2.40 0.00 0.00 |
Kedarmal Bankda (HUF) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Vijay Bankda (HUF) 0.00 0.00 3.60 3.60 0.00 0.00 |
Rahul Bankda (HUF) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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Notes On Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31st March, 2014

(Tin Lacs)

Sr.No.| Nature of Transactions Key Managerial Relative of Director | Parties with whom
Personnel control exist
Curr. Yr. Prev.¥r. | Curr.Yr. Prev.¥r. | Curr.Yr. Prev. YT, |
A | Sitting Fees |
Mr. Praveen Jindal 0.075 0.075 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mr. Vinod Kabra 0.075 0.075 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mr. Krishna Das Neema 0.075 0.075 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B | Unsecured Loan received
Strand Developers Pvt. Lid. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.25 |
Paradise Vyapaar Pvt. Lid. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33.69 |
ARP Pharma Pwt. Lid. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 309.60 321.18
Vijay Bankda 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C | Unsecured Loan repaid
Strand Developers Pvt, Ltd, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 21.37
ARP Pharma Pvt, Ltd. 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 34.70 303.00 |
Paradise \'yapaar Pvt. Lid. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 369,45
Vijay Bankda 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
C) Balances outstanding as at 31stMarch, 2014
Sr.No.| Nature of Transactions Key Managerial Relative of Director | Parties with whom
Personnel control exist
A | Assets Curr. Yr. Prev.¥r. | Curr.Yr. Prev.¥r. | Curr.¥Yr. Prev. YT, |
Investments |
Syncom International 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00
Long term Loan & Advances
Mr. Kedarmal Bankda 118.00 118.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Mr. Vijay Bankda 103.00 103.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [
Mrs. Asha Bankda 0.00 0.00 88.00 88.00 0.00 0.00 |
Mrs. Vimla Bankda 0.00 0.00 88.00 B8.00 0.00 0.00
Short Term Loans & Advances '
Trade Services FZE, Rakia 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 6.00
Trade Receivable [
Syncom International {Capital) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8945 |
ARP Pharma 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Synmax Pharma 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
B | Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings
Unsecured Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Strand Developers Pvt. Ltd. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Paradise \'yapaar Pvt. Lid. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
ARF Pharma Pwvt. Ltd, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.08 18.18 |
Note:  MNoamount has been provided as doubtful debts or advances/written off or written back in the year in respect of debts

due from or to above related parties.

MName of the Firm & Partner

1.

M/s Syncom International
a) M/is Syncom Formulations (1) Ltd.
b) Mr. Vijay Bankda

. d) Particulars Regarding Firm in which the Company is a Partner

Share %

99%
1%
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Notes On Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31st March, 2014 (Amount in%)

27.13 | DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (Net)
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liability
Related to Fixed Assets

Timing differences on account of; Difference between Book & Tax Depreciation 6,82,57,396 6,21,75,833
Less: Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets

Unabsorbed Depreciation 0 0
Pravision for Gratuity 13,71,344 1,74, 757
MNet Deferred Tax Liabilities 6,68,86,052 6,10,01,176

27.14 | Inthe opinion ofthe Board Current Assets, Loans & Advances have a value on realisation in the ordinary course of business at
least equal to the amount at which these are stated in the Balace sheet & that the provisions for known liabilities is adequate and
notin excess of amount reasonably necessary.

2715 | Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary o correspond with the year's classification/
disclosure.

27.16 | Sales Tax and Purchase Tax Assessment are at various stages. According to company’s management the provision for the
same is sufficient.

2717 | Exciseduty is net of Excise duty refund received against export under the central excise rules amounting to Rs.5,72 53,255
(Previous Year Rs. 4,47 43,197)

27.18 | Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee,
27.19 | Significant Accounting Policies followed by the Company are as stated in the statement annexed as Annexure-l.
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ANNEXURE - |

Statement referred to in Nate No. 27.19 10 the Financial Statements for the year
ended 315t March, 2014,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :

i) Basis of Accounting :
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention in accardance with the generally accepted accounting principlas
and the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, The company generally follow
mercantile system of accounting and recognizes significant items of income
and expenditure on accrual basis.

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as

per the company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set oul in
Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956, Based on the nature of products and
the fime between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation
in cash & cash equivalents, the Company has ascerained its operating cycla
as 12 months for the purpose of currant /non current classification of assels
and liabilities.

if) Use of estimates

The prasentation of financial statements is in conformity with generally

accepied accounting principles requires estimates and assumpfions to be

made, that affect the reporied amount of assets and liabilities on the date of
firancial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses
during the period.

Differences between the actual result and estimates are recognised in the

period in which the results are known/materialised.

iii} Fixed Assets :
Fixed assets are stated at cost net of modvat'cenvat on construction and
includes proporiionate financial cost till commencement of producton less
accumulated depreciation.

iv) Depreciation :
Depreciation on all Assets 5 being provided on straight line basis as per
schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956,

¥} Impairment of Assets:
An asset is freated as impaired when the camying cost of Assets exceads its
recoverable value, An impairment loss is charged to the Profit & loss Account
in the yearin which an asset is identified as impaired

The impairment boss recognised in prior accounting peniods is reversed if thare

has been achange inthe estimate of recaverable amount,
vi) Inventory valuation :

a) Stock of raw materials/packing materials are valued at cost (net of modwvat
credit) on FIFO basis or net realisable value which ever is Lower,

b) Stores & Spares and gift arficles are valued at cost or net realisable value
which everis Lower.

) Semi finished goods are valued at approximate cost of input, depending on
the stags of completion or nel realisable value which ever is Lower.

d} Finished goods are valued at cost or net realisable value which everis lower.
Cost for this purpose |s determinad by reducing the estimated gross margin
from the billing price.

vii) Foreign Currency Transaction :

a) Transaclions denominated in foreign currencies are normally recorded on
exchange rate pravailing at the time of the transaction.Current liabifities
related o foreign currency transaction are being converted at the year end
at the closing rates for revenue transactions & exchanges gains/ losses in
fluctuations of exchange rate are being dealt in the profit & loss account.

b} Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies and coversd by forward
exchange coniracts are translated at  the rate ruling on the date of
ransaction as increased or decreased by the proportionate diference
between the forward rate and exchange rate on the date of transaction,such
difference is being recognised over the life of the contract.

viii) Investments :
The investments are long term & stated at cost, Provision for diminution in
the value of long term investment is made only if such a decling is other than
temparary in the opinion of the management.

ix) Sales:

The company recognises sales at the point of dispatch of goods lo the

customer.

%) Modvat/cenvat ;
Modvaticenvat credit is accounted on accrual basis on purchase of materials
and capital goods and appropriated against payment of excise duty on
clearance of the finishad goods.

i) Excise Duty:
Excise duly has been accounted an the basis of both, payments made in
respect of goods cleared as also provision made for goods lying in bonded
warehouses,

xii) Treatment of retirement benefit :
Retirement benefit to employees viz, graluily is being accounted for on
actuarial basts.

xiii) Borrowing cost :
Bomowing cost that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of
qualifying assets are capifalised as part of the cost of such assefs. A
qualifying assetis one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get
ready forintended use. All other bosrowing costs are charged to revenue.

xiv) Earning per share:
Basic EPS is computed using the weighted averaga number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. equivalent shares Diluted EPS is computed
using the weighted average number of equity and diluted equity outstanding
during the year exceplwhere the results would be anti-dilutive.

xv) Provision for current and deferred Tax :
Pravision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits
admissible wnder the provisions of the Income tax Act, 1961
Deferred tax resulting from “timing differences"between book and taxable
praofits is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacled as on the balance sheet date, The deferred tax assetis
recagnised and carred forward only to the extent thal there is a reasonable
cartainty that the assets will be realised in future.

xvi) Contingent liabilities ;
Contingent liabilities are not provided for. Thesa are being disclosed by way of
anofein the notes to Accounts,

#vii) Miscellaneous expenditure
Miscellaneous expendiure is written off to the profit & loss account over a
period of up to five years,depending  upon the nature and  expected fufure
benefits of such expenditure. The management reviews the amortization
period on a regular basis and If expected future benefits from such
expenditure are significantly lower from previous estimates, the amortization
periodis accordingly changed.

As per our report of even For and on behalf of the

date annexed Board of Directors

For 5.P. Moondra & Co.

Chartered Accountants Kedarmal Bankda
Chairman & Whole Time Director
DIN : 00023050

S.P.Moondra Vijay Bankda

Proprietor Managing Director

M.No. : 073747 DIN : 00023027

F.R. No. : 004879C

Place : Indore Shikha Sathi

Dated the : 30th May, 2014 Company Secretary

Ankit Bankda
Chief Finance Officer
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S OPINION
TO THE MEMBERS OF M/S. SYNCOM FORMULATIONS (INDIA) LIMITED
REPORTS ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statementsof Mis,
SYNCOM FORMULATIONS (INDIA) LTD (the “Company”) and ifs foreign
subsidiary TRADE SERVICES FZE (Subsidiary), which comprise the
Conscfidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March , 2014, the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for
the yearthenended, anda summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory informaticn.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Management is responsible for the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
consalidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and
consalidated cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting
Standards referred fo in sub-section {3C) of section 211 of the Companies
Act, 1956 (“the Act’) read with the general circular 152013 dated 13th Sept,
2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance with the accounting principle generally
in India. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal contral relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due ta fraud orerror.

Auditors' Responsibility

Dur responsibility is lo express an opinion on these consolidated financial
staternants based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance  with
the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India . Those Standards require that we comply with the ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit fo obfain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An auditinvalves performing procedures to oblain audit evidence about the
amounts and the disclosures in the consofidated financial statements. The
procedures  selected  depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether dug to fraud or emor. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers the internal control relevant to the
Subsidiary's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
staternants in order to design audit procedures thal are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company's Internal Control. An audit also includes
evaluafing the appropriateness of accounting policies  used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficent and
appropriate o providea basis for our audit opinion,

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according o the
explanations given fo  us, the aforesaid and basad on consideration of the
reporls of olher auditors on the financial statement | consolidated  financial
statements of the subsidiary and associates as noted below, the consolidated
financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in india:

aj In case of Consolidated Balance Sheet of the state of affairs of the Syncom
Formulations (India) Limited and its subsidiary Trade Services FZE as at 31st
March, 2014;

b) In case of Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss of the Profit of the
Syncom Formulations (India) Limited and its subsidiary Trade Sarvices FZE
for the year ended on that date and

) In the case of Consolidated Cash Flow Statement cash flows of the Syncom
Formulations (India) Limited and its subsidiary Trade Services FZE forthe
yearended on that date

Other matters
We did nof audit the financial statements of its Subsidiary Company whose
financial statement refiect total assest (net) of Rs.Nil Lakhs as at 31st March,
2014, tofal revenues of Rs. Nil Lakhs and net cash inflow amounting to Rs. Nil
Lakhs for the year ended on fhat date. These finandal statement and olher
financial infarmation has been audited by other auditors whose repart have
bean fumished to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts
included in respect of these subsidiary is based solefy on repart of other
auditor.

Qur opinion is not qualified in respect of other matters.

FOR, 5.P. MOONDRA & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
5.P. MOONDRA
PROPRIETOR

Place: Indore M.NO. 073747

Date : 30th May, 2014 F.R. NO. 004873C
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Consolidated Balance Sheet As at 31st March, 2014 (Amount in%)
As at As at
Particulars 31-03-2014 | 31-03-2013
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share holders’ funds
Share capital 1 78,06,52,180 22,30,43 480
Reserves and surplus 2 17,13,34,180 65,40,43,610
95,19,86,360 87,70,87.090
Non-Current Liabilities -
Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 3 6,68,86,052 6,10,01,176
Other long-term liabilities 4 12,00,000 2,18,00,000
Current Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings 5 3,30,36,138 2,05,33,484
Trade Payables 6 29,35,31,502 19,42 50,078
Other Current Liabilities 7 B85,88,839 1,71,51,889
Short Term Provisions 8 4,51,59,228 3,69,27.309
38,03,15,706 26,88,62,770
GRANDTOTAL 1,40,03,88,118 1,22 87.51.036
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Fixed Assats
Tangible Assets 9 50,20,70,387 50,36,79,249
Intangible Assets 9 511,733 10,10,403
Non-Current Investments 10 9,30,67,117 6,73,50,733
Long Term Loans and Advances 1 5,97.48,588 5,29,44 722
65,53,97,825 62,49 85 107
Current Assets '
Inventories 12 9,89,65,117 6,07,46,843
Trade Receivables 13 29,41,56 887 28.93,61.320
Cashand Bank Balances 14 5,27,60,482 3,75,67,042
Short-Term Loans and Advances 15 29.46,14,934 21,33,28.261
Other CurrentAssets 16  44,92,873 27 62,463
74,49.,90,293 60,37 65029
GRAND TOTAL 1,40,03,88,118 1,22,87,51,036
Notes & significant accounting policies,
forming part of financial statements 1-27

As per our report of even date annexed

For S.P. Mocondra & Co.
Chartered Accountants

S.PMoondra
Proprietor

M. No. : 073747

F.R. No. : 004879C

Place : Indore

Dated the : 30th May, 2014

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Kedarmal Bankda
Chairman & Whole Time Director
DIN : 00023050

Vijay Bankda
Managing Director
DIN : 00023027

Ankit Bankda
Chief Finance Officer

Shikha Sethi
Company Secretary
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SYNCOM FORMULATIONS (INDIA) LIMITED

©

Consolidated Statement Of Profit And Loss For The Year Ended 31st March, 2014 (Amount in%)
Particulars Note 201314 201213
INCOME
Revenue from Operations (Gross) 17 1,51.64,75,692 1,14,87.39,795
LESS : Excise Duty 35,90,268 24,4115
Revenue from Operations (NET) '1,51.2‘_5.85_,{?_4_: | 1.14,94.95,680
Other Income 18 1,12,04,927 1,14,85,035

Total Revenue 1,52,40,90,351 | 1,16,09.80,715

EXPENDITURE
Cost of materials consumed 19 70,95,91,319 §2,52,12,042
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 20 32,10,99,794 | 2552.17,273
Changes ininventories of Finished Goods, Stock-in-Process
and Stock-in-Trade 21 {1,35,18,436) (50.45,432)
Employee Benefits Expenses 22 ' 11,43,42,826 10,14.65,971
Finance Costs 23 35,53,950 42.94,790
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 24 '—s.n:r.se._,zsr 291,000,313
Other Expenses 25 21,89,82,529 |  16,62.44,773

Total Expenses 1,38,47,85,248 1,07.64,89 730
Profit/ (Loss) before Extraordinary Items and Tax 13,93,051 03 B,44.90,985
Extraordinary Item 26 41,468 0
Profit!(Loss) before Tax 13,92,63,635 8,44,80,985
Tax Expenses
Current Tax 4,31,51,295 2,28,14,474
Income Tax (Earlier Years) (29,38,286) 541,750
Deferred Tax 58,84,876 45 76,036
Profit for the year 9,31,65,750 5,65,58,725
Earning per equity share of Re. 1 each
Basic & Diluted Bafore Extracrdinary Activities (In Re. ) 0.12 0.07
Basic & Diluted After Extraordinary Activities (In Re.) 0.12 0.07

MNotes & significant accounting policies,
forming part of financial statements 1-27

As per our report of even date annexed

For 5.P. Moondra & Co.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants Kedarmal Bankda
Chairman & Whole Time Director
DIN : 00023050
S.P.Moondra
Vijay Bankda
Proprietar Managing Director
M. No. 1 073747 DIN ; 00023027
F.R. No. : 004879C
Place : Indore Ankit Bankda Shikha Sethi
Dated the : 30th May, 2014 Chief Finance Officer Company Secretary
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SYNCOM FORMULATIONS (INDIA) LIMITED @.

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 31st March, 2014 (Zin Lacs)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31-03-2014 31-03-2013
A. CASHFLOWFROMOPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net profit before extraordinary items & tax 1,393.05 844.91
Adjustmentis for;
Depreciation and amortisation 299.08 28275
Amortisation of share issue expenses B.26 8.26
Finance costs 35.54 42 .05
Interestincome (67.28) (71.20)
Dividend income (0.20) 0.00
Rental income from investment properties (39.75) 235.65 (38.65) 22411
Operating profit before working capital changes 1628.70 1069.02

Changes in working capital
Adjustments for (increase)/decrease in operating assets;

Inventories (382.18) (161.64)
Trade receivables (47.96) (508.086)
Short term loans and advances (812.87) (488.50)
Long term loans and advances (68.04) (21.63)
Other current assets (25.56) (5.08)
Adjustments for (increase)/decrease in operating liabilities: .
Trade payables 992.81 829.57
Other current liabilities {B&BS} 52.53
Other long-term liabilities {206.00) 73.50
Short-term provisions 82.32 (553.12) 41.73 (257.58)
1,075.58 811.44
Cash flow from extraordinary items (0.41) (0.41) 0.00
Cashgenerated from operations 1,075.17 811.44
Netincome tax (paid) (402.13) (402.13) (233 56) (233.56)
Net cash flow from/ (used in) operating activities (A) 673.04 577.88

B. CASHFLOWFROMINVESTING ACTIVITIES

Capital expenditure on fixed asset {278.00) (251.68)
Purchase of long-term investments {522.92) 0.00
Proceeds from sale of long-term investments 265.75 110.00
Interest received 67.28 7120
Dividend received 0.20 0.00
Rental income from investment properties 39.75 38.65
Net cash flow (used in) investing activities (B) (427.94) {31.83)
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SYNCOM FORMULATIONS (INDIA) LIMITED

@

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 31st March, 2014 (Zin Lacs)
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31-03-2014 31-03-2013
C. CASHFLOWFROMFINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from issue of equity shares 0.00 0.00
Proceeds from other shori-term borrowings 125.03 0.00
Repayment of other shorl-term borrowings 0.00 (439.88)
Finance cost (35.54) (42.95)
Dividends paid (156.13) (133.83)
Tax on dividend (26.53) _ (2171}
Net cash flow from /[ {used in) financing activities (C) (93.17) {638.37)
Netincrease/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C} 151.93 {92.32)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year . 3?55? 467.99
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 527.60 arser

As per our report of even date annexed

For 5.P. Moondra & Co.
Chartered Accountants

S5.P.Moondra
Proprietor

M. No. : 073747

F.R. No. : 004879C

Place : Indore

Dated the : 30th May, 2014

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Kedarmal Bankda
Chairman & Whole Time Director
DIN : 00023050

Vijay Bankda
Managing Director
DIN : 00023027

Ankit Bankda
Chief Finance Officer

Shikha Sethi
Company Secretary
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SYNCOM FORMULATIONS (INDIA) LIMITED

Notes On Consolidated Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31st March, 2014 (amount in?)

Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
NOTE - 1: SHARE CAPITAL
Authorized Share Capital
B0,00,00,000 equity shares of Re. 1 each (Previous Year 2,50,00,000
equity share of Rs. 10 each) 80,00,00,000 25,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up
78,06.52,180 Equity shares of Re. 1 fully paid up {Previous year 2,23.04 348
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up.) 78,06,52,180 22.30,43,480
(The company has only one class of equity share. Each share holder is eligible for one vote par share The dividend
proposad by the board is subject to the approval of share holders except in case of interim divined. In the event of
lquidation, the equity sharehalders are eligible to receive the assets of the company after distribution of all
preferential amaounts in proportion ta their shareholding
During the yvear face value of the shares were sub divided from Rs. 10 to Re. 1 each and 10 shares were issued for
every one share held by the members.)
1.1of the above shares 75,00,000 equity shares of Re 1 each (Previous year 75000 Shares of Rs, 100 each)
were allotted as fully paid up bonus shares by capitalisation of General Reserve.
1.2ofthe above Share 4,92 40,000 shares of Re 1 each (Pravious year 49,24,000 shares of Rs. 10 each) have
been alloted for consideration otherthen cash
1.3 of the above shares equity 55,76,08,700 equity shares of Re.1 were allotted as bonus shares fully paid up
bonus shares by capitalisation of General Reserve, share Premium, share Forfeiture in the proportion of 5
share for every 2 share of Re 1/-
The details of Shareholders holdlng more than 5% shares:
Asat31.03.2014 Asat31.03.2013
Name of the Shareholder No. of % | Noof | %
shares(Re1)| held sheresRe10§  held
Mr. Kedarmal Bankda 9,01,94,650 | 11.55% | 25,76,990 11.55%
Mr. Vijay Bankda 5,85,53,775 | 7.50% | 1672965 7.50%
Mr. Ankur Vijay Bankda 4,28,13,925 | 5.48% | 12.23,255 5.48%
Mr. Ankit Bankda 4,68,86,420 | 6.01% | 13.39612 6.01%
Mrs. Asha Bankda 4,75,53,485 | 6.09% | 13.58,671 6.09%
Mr. Rahul Bankda 4,07,59915 | 5.22% 11,864,569 5.22%
M/s Odyssey Corp, Ltd, 4,64,95,000 | 5.96% | 18,00,000 8.07%
M/s. Paradise \\yapar Pvt. Lid] 4,71,86,125 | 6.05% | 13.48.175 6.05%
The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is set out below:
MNo. of shares
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2014 | 31.03.2013
Equity shares at the beginning of the year 2,23,04,348( 2,23,04,348
Add: Due to sub division of face value from Rs.10
to Re. 1 20,07,39,132 0
Add: Issue of Bonus share in Ratio of 5:2 to
existing share holder 55,76,08,700 0
Equity shares at the end of the year 78,06,52,180( 2,23,04,348
NMOTE -2: RESERVES & SURPLUS
Capital Reserve
State capital subsidy
As perlast balance sheet a 7.50,000 ¥.50,000
On account of forfeiture of shares / warrant
As per last balance sheet 16,19,300 16.19,300
Less : Utilised during the year by issue of Bonus Shares 16,19,300 0
b (1] 16,189,300
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SYNCOM FORMULATIONS (INDIA) LIMITED

ﬁ

@

Notes On Consolidated Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31st March, 2014 (amount in?)

Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
Securities Premium Reserve
As perlast balance sheet _;-.n:r_ss_.nr,s_m 30,65,97 996
Less ; Utilised during the year by issue of Bonus Shares 30,65,97,996 0
c 0 30.65,97,996
General reserve
(As per last balance sheet) 30,00,00,000 26,00,00,000
Less : Utilised during the year by |ssue of Bonus Shares 24,93,91,404 (i}
Add: Setaside during the year 4,93,91,404 4,00,00,000
d 10,00,00,000 30,00.00,000
Surplus - Balance in Statement of Profit & Loss
As perlast balance sheet 4,50,76,314 4,40,71,191
Add: Profit for the year 9,31,65,751 5,65,58,726
Less: Transfer to General Reserve 4,93,91,404 4,00,00,000
Less: Proposed Equity Dividend 1,56,13,044 1,33,82 609
Less: Tax on Proposed Equity Dividend 26,53,437 21,700,994
& 7,05,84,180 4,50,76.314
(atoe) 17,13,34,180 65,40,43,610
NOTE - 3: DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET)
Deferred Tax Liability on account of
Depreciation 6,82,57,396 6.21,75,933
Deferred Tax Assets on account of
Provision for Gratuity 13,71,344 11,74.757
Net Deferred Tax liability / (Assets) 6,68,86,052 6,10,01,176
NOTE-4: OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Trade Deposits 12,00,000 2,18,00,000
12,00,000 2,18,00,000
MOTE -5: SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Loan repayable on demand
Secured
Working Capital Loans (Over Draft) -
From Dena Bank 3,09,44,842 1,85,80,863
From State Bank of India 7,83,095 1.25,521
Security:
Cwerdrafts from banks are secured against the pledge of fixed deposit receipts
Unsecured
From Related Parties (Note: Refer Note no. 27,13 for details ) 13,08,200 18,18,100
3,30,36,137 2,05,33,484
NOTE -6: TRADE PAYABLE (Refer Note No. 27.10)
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 50,49,704 63,28,284
Others 28,84,81,798 18,79,21,784
29,35,31,502 19,42,50,078

g
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SYNCOM FORMULATIONS (INDIA) LIMITED

Notes On Consolidated Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31st March, 2014 (amountin?)

Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
NOTE-7: OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Unclaimed dividend 12,95,903 16,15,438
Rightissue Refund Payable Alc 18,717 18,717
Creditors - Capital Expenditure 17,85,174 28,62,345
Advance from Customers 20,55,950 90,808,754
Statutory Dues 34,33,005 35,65,645
B85,88,839 1,71,51,899
NOTE-8: SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for Bonus, Gratuity and leave encashment 65,14,460 54,34 268
Provision for Income Tax- Net of Adv. Tax Rs. 3,59,05,268 (Previous Year 1,61,18,102) 72,46,034 66,956,372
Pravision for Expenses 1,31,32,253 92,43 066
Proposed dividend 1,56,13,044 1,33,82,609
Corporate Dividend Tax Payable 26,53,437 21,70,994
4,51,69,228 3,69,27,309
NOTE -9: FIXED ASSETS (AT COST)
PARTICULARS GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
As at Additions As at As at For the As at As at As at
31.03.13 31.03.14 31.03.13 ‘Year 31.03.14 31,03.14 31.03.13
TANGIBLE ASSETS:
Own Assels
Lease hold kand 11.86,605 [ 11,86,605 1,67.804 11,386 1,779,790 10,06,815 10,168,801
Buiding Faciory 18,30,98,360 72,681,505 19,03,60,865 52131073 58,08,062 5,79,40,135 [ 13,24,20,730 13,0966 287
Buading olhers 14,59, 75,300 0 14,59,75,800 54,33, 968 23,739,406 78,18,394 13,81,57 406 14,05.36,812
Plant & Machineries 27,74 A5 527 117,02, 346 289147873 12,2497 641 1,37.51,563 13,62,49,224 15,28,98.649 15,49 47 885
Electrical Installation 3.53.31,44% 5218454 4,05 49,903 1,18 99.006 17,63,619 1,36 62,625 26887 278 2,34 32 443
Furniture & Futuras 4,94 0B 559 381,830 4,97 80 559 236,89 630 31,38,316 2,68,27 946 2,29 62 643 2.67.19.029
Office Equipments 267,15, 742824 2,74,58,715 95,10, 682 12,80 654 1,08,91,336 1,65,67,378 1,711,058, 108
Computers 1,04,18,963 317,225 1,07,36,188 99,32.162 B8.506 1,00,20,668 7,15,520 4 56801
Vehicles 1,11.21,363 21,323,600 1,32,54 963 16,57,262 1143714 2B,00,996 1,04,53 967 94 54 081
TOTAL (4) 74,07,03,517 27757984 | 768461501 | 23.70,24.268 29366846 | 266391114 | 50,20,70,387 50,36,79,248
INTANGIBLE ASSETS:
Software 33,35 290 42 000 33.77,290 23,24 BRY 540870 2B 65,557 511,733 10,110,403
TOTAL (B) 33.35,290 42,000 33,77,290 23,24 BBT 540,670 28,65,557 511,733 10,10,403
TOTAL (A+B) 74,40.38,807 27799984 | 771838791 | 23.93.49,155 29907516 | 269256671 | 502582120 50,46,69,652
Prev. Year 71,688,70,346 2.51 68 461 7440 38 807 21,10,74.561 28274574 239349155 50,4689 652 50,77 95,765
NOTE-10: NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
In equity shares - quoted, fully paid up I
M/s Ravi Kumar Distilleries Ltd. 1,79,26,033 4,21,00,733
5,11,000 sharesof Rs. 10 each fully paid up (Previous Year 794250)
Marketvalue Rs. 22 99,500 (Previous year69.89,400)
Bil Energy Systems Ltd. 68,68,519 0
10,63,000 (Previous year Nil) shares of Re 1 fully paid up - Market Value Rs. 19,24,030
The Byke Hospitality Ltd. 4,79,869 0
1,500 (Previous vear MNil) shares of Rs. 10 fully paid up - Market Value Rs. 4,680,075 -
PFL Infotech Ltd. 1,74,44,039 0
32,700 (Previous year Nil} shares of Rs. 10 fully paid up - Market Value Rs. 2,38, 57,920
Risa International Ltd. 56,74,407 0
9,000 (Previous Year Nil) shares of Rs. 10 fully paid up - Market Value Rs, 1,05,33,150 )
Rutron International Ltd, 39.43,231 0
5,550,000 {Previous year Nil) shares of Rs. 1 fully paid up - Market Value Rs, 39,60,000
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SYNCOM FORMULATIONS (INDIA) LIMITED

@

Notes On Consolidated Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31st March, 2014 (amountin?)

Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
Upsurge Investment & Finance Ltd. 1,78,81,019 0
4,10,000 {Previous Year Nil) Shares of Re. 1 fuly paid up - Market Value Rs. 67,24,000
First Financial Services Ltd. 0 20,00,000
Nil shares (Previous year 1,00,000) of Rs. 10 each fully paid up

a 7.0217 117 4.41,00,733
In equity shares -unquoted, fully paid up
2,28.500 shares of M/s Bharosemand Commodities Pvit. Lid. of Rs. 100 each 2,28,50,000 2,28.50,000
b 2,28,50,000 2,28,50,000
Investment in partnership firms (Refer Note No. 27.13)
M/s Syncom International c 1] 4,00,000
(a+b+c) 9,30,67,117 6,73,50,733
NOTE-11: LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
{Unsecured Considered Goods)
Capital advances 1,72,98,652 1,12,91,748
Deposits - 27,49,936 19,52,974
Deposit for Premises (Related parties) (Refer note 27.13) 3,97,00,000 3,97,00,000
5,97,48,588 59,2944 722
NOTE -12: INVENTORIES
(Al lower of cost or net realizable value)
Raw Materials 3,66,52,293 1,71,15,493
Stock in Process 2,13,35,850 1,79,15,076
Finished Goods 2,10,76,456 1,09,78,794
Packing Material 1,76,95,989 1,24,81,556
Stores & spares and others H,MEEB 22,655,924
9,89,65 117 6,07 46,843
Details of Inventories of Work in Progress
Tablets 1,49,31,529 1.07,36,874
Capsules 28,01,319 33,33.150
Liguids 12,73,296 519,847
Injectable 12,63,274 30,47,198
Others 10,66,432 277,958
2,13,35,850 1.79,15,076
NOTE-13: TRADE RECEIVABLE
(Unsecured, Considered Goods)
Within Six Months 29,39,45487 | 28,35,29,281
Owver Six Months 2,111,400 58,32,039
29,41,56,887 28,93.61,320
NOTE-14: CASH & BANK BALANCE
Cash in hand (As certified) 13,75,845 8,652,383
Balance with Banks

- In Current Account 1,50,35,017 45,504

- In Current accounts in respect of unclaimed dividend warrants 12,95,903 16,15,438

- In Current accounts in respect of Right issue refund orders 18,717 18,717

- In Fixed Daposit with Banks (Pledged with Bank and Govt, Dept. ) 3,50,35,000 3,50,35,000

5,27,60,482 3,75,67,042

®
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SYNCOM FORMULATIONS (INDIA) LIMITED
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Notes On Consolidated Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31st March, 2014 (amountin?)

Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
MOTE -15: SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
{Unsecured and considered good)
Loans and Advance to employees 86,47,300 82,32,300
Loans and Advance to others 16,28,39,038 10,37.04,733
Prepaid Expenses 2,33,521 144,488
Balances with Govt. Authorities _ -
- Exportincentives receivables 3,74,69,914 4.16,21,353
- Excise duty receivable 3,40,11,272 2,85,68,956
Balance with Central Excise 3,49,03,085 1,61,81,628
- VAT receivable 1,65,10,803 1,48,74 802
29,46,14,933 21,33,28,261
NOTE - 16: Other Current Assets
a. Accruals
Interest Accrued but not due on fixed deposits with bank 35,72,469 10,27.554
b. Miscellaneous Expenditure
{To the extent not written off or adjusted)
Share issue expenses
As per last balance sheet 11,23.5?3 19,49 412
Add; Incurred during the period 0 0
Less: Written off during the year B8.25,741 8,25,739
297,932 11,23,673
Preliminary Expenses
As per Last Balance Sheet 6,00,000 ]
Add: Incurred during the year 0 6,00,000
6,00,000 6,00,000
Pre Operative Expenses
As per Last Balance Sheet 11,236 0
Add : Incurred during the period 11.236 11,238
22,472 11,236
6,22,472 6,11,236
44,92.873 27,62,463
NOTE-17: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sales _
- Export Sales - 1,05,45,29,140 74.91,53,798
- Domestic Sales 41,95,91,013 36.82,03,282
Total | 1,47,41,20,153 | 1,11,74.47.080
Export Incentives 4,23,55,539 3,22 92715
Total | 1,51,64,75,692 | 1,14.97,39,795
Less: Excise Duty 35,580,268 244 115
Total | 1,51,28,85.424 | 1,14,94,85680
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Notes On Consolidated Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31st March, 2014 (amountin?)

Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
NOTE -17(a): REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sales of Product Comprises of Manufactured Goods
Tablets 62,92,50,906 44 .90,08,157
- Capsules 16,50,11,682 14.63,20,936
- Liguids B52,16,068 5,95,59,150
Injectable 10,03,27,575 6,86,36,452
- Ointment 11,01,67,527 92,35,644
Diry Powder 99,30,345 1,14,45,958
= Inhaler 0 35,681,764
Total of Manufactured Goods (a) 99,99,04,103 74,77 88,061
Traded Goods
- Mentha Oil 10,26,08,298 15,02,03,136
- Tablets 11,03,61,464 10.23,39,068
Liquids 9,18,95,098 6,98,16,790
Capsules 2,44.84,150 2,16,75,234
- Ointment 1,29,41,519 0
- Rice 4,49,81,906 0
- SoyaDOC 2,91,79,001 0
- Raw Material E.ITT,B?.BHE 0
- Others 2,00,56,689 2,56,24,791
Total of Traded Goods (b) 47,42 16,050 36.96,59,019
Grand Total (a+b) | 1,47,41,20,153 | 1,11.74 47,080
NOTE-18: OTHER INCOME
Interest received
Others 35,10,781 37,35,378
Bank 32,16,980 33,854,250
Dividend Income
From Investment (Others) 20,000 0
Other non operating income
Rent 39,75,744 38,65.312
Miscellaneous Income 4,75,141 4,98,845
Commission 6,281 1.250
1,12,04,927 1,14,85.035
NOTE-19: PARTICULARS OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Paracetamaol 9,53,23,789 10,77,84, 876
Ibuprofen 1,21,98,202 1.41,77.643
Chloroquine Phasphate 3,41,95.410 2,95,18,934
Cefixime Trihydrate 2,78,44,831 1,B0,06.320
Packing Material 26,01,52,534 17,95,44 890
Others 27,98,76,554 17,61,69,379
70,9591.320 | 5252,12,042
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Notes On Consolidated Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31st March, 2014 (Amount inZ)

defined in the Accounting Standard are given below:

As perAccounting standard 15 "Employee benefits” the disclosures as

Defined Contribution Plans 2013-14 2012-13

Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund 27,112,921 24,82 597

Employer's Contributionto E.S.1. 18,22,276 13,26,8596
45,35,197 38,09,493

Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
NOTE -19(a): COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
2013-14 2012-13
Particulars| Amount % Amount %
Imported 0 0 0 0 (1] 0
Indigenous | 70,95,91,320 100 525212042 100 W#E..Bi.m 52,52 12,042
Total 70,95,91,320 100 52,562,12,042 100 70,95,91,320 52,5212,042
MOTE -20: PURCHASE OF STOCK-IN-TRADE
Mentha Oil 10,29,57,163 15,02,90,342
Tablets 5,31,07,538 2,14,64,727
Liquids 3,77,49,552 1,52,22,918
Capsules 92,68,820 5284926
Raw Material 3,56,04,953 0
Soya DOC 2,88,45,057 ]
Rice 3,05,75,401 0
Others 2,29,91,310 6,29,54,360
32,10,99,794 2585217273
NOTE-21: CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS,
STOCK-IN-PROCESS AND STOCK-IN-TRADE
Inventories (at close)
Finished Goods 2,10,76,456 1.09.78,794
Stock in Process 2,13,35,850 1.79,15,076
Stock in Trade 0 0
a 4,24 12,306 2.88 93,870
Inventories (at commencement)
Finished Goods 1,79,15,076 1,79,10,679
Stock in Process 1,09,78,794 59,37.759
Stock in Trade 1] 0
b 2,88,93,870 2,38,48.438
{Increase)/Decrease in stock (b-a) (1,35,18,436) (50,45,432)
NOTE-22: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES _
Salary and Wages 10,23,68,679 9,35,50,978
Salaries and Allowances to Directors 8,40,000 8,40,000
Contribution to provident and other fund 4535197 38.09,493
Gratuity 8.49,061 11.19,982
Workmen and Staff welfare 57,49,889 21,45,518
11,43,42,826 10,14,65,971
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Notes On Consolidated Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31st March, 2014 (amountin?)

Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
MOTE-23: FINANCE COST
Interest Expenses
Bank 8,80,829 15,67,324
Other 26,73,130 27,27,466
35,53,959 42,994,790
MOTE-24: DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE
Depreciation (As per Note No. 9) 2,99,07,516 2,82,74,574
Amortisation of share issue expenses 3,2!;,1'41 8.25,739
3.07,33,257 2,91.00,313
MOTE-25: OTHER EXPENSES
Manufacturing Expenses
Power and Fuel 2,18,94,564 1,75.66,385
Repairs to Machineries 48,329,775 29,58,900
Vehicle hire charges 10,68,464 6,83,594
Factory Expenses 34,66,970 19,080,739
Insurance Expenses 6,231,384 3,31,487
Security charges 9,55,515 8.06,860
a 3,28,66,773 2,42.56,965
Selling & Distribution expenses
Ocean Freight 4,54.79.706 2,00,16,836
Export Expenses ij.‘l T;’.‘!,E‘BT 1,58,25, 312
Selling Expenses 1,89,94,198 2,15.91,538
Sales Promotion Expenses 3,20,75,208 1,70,22,839
b 11,82,78,479 7,44 56 525
Establishment expenses
Traveling Expenses 4,41.50,4“ s | ,5?,39{]
Legal & Professional 81,37,313 32.76,607
Rent 18,96,000 18,96,000
Electricity & Water 20,62,964 17.24,502
Sundry Expenses 62,34,751 57.91,229
Telephone & Postage EB,B‘I,HT 17,713,349
Payment to Auditors
- Audit Fes 73,034 67 416
- Tax Audit Fee 22,4ﬁ 16,854
- Certification Fee 19,101 3,372
Membership & Subscription 38,690 93,062
Bonus Issue Expenses 7.,38,253 0
Bank Charges 1,12,64,72 9,54,202
Repairs & Maintenance 4,89,160 565,773
Vehicle Running & Maintenance 1,867,573 271,027
= 6,78,37,276 6,75,31.283
(a+b+c) 21,89,82,528 16,62.44 773
NOTE - 26: EXTRAORDINARY ITEM
Long Term Capital Loss on Sales of Investments 41,468 0
41,468 0
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SYNCOM FORMULATIONS (INDIA) LIMITED

B

Notes On Consolidated Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31st March, 2014  (Amountin?)
NOTE-27
27.01 | Derivative contracts entered into by the Company and outstanding as on 31st March, 2014
a) Mominal amounts of Forward contracts entered into by the Company and cutstanding as on the date of
balance sheetis Rs. 741.35 lac (Previous Year Rs. 633,61 lacjcategory wise breakup is below: {7 inLacs) .
Sr. No. Particular 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 |
1 Uss 741.35 663.61
b) Foreign currency exposures that are not hedged by forward cover Rs. 1228.01 lac (Previous Year 1138.09 lac)
27.02 | EarninginForeign Exchange: Export Sales (FOB Value) Rs, 10056.50 lacs (Prev. Year 7181.59 lacs)
Expenditure in Foreign Exchange: 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Capital Goods
Machines 0 872625
Others
Commission on sales 10,31,413 86,312
Traveling Exp. (Foreign) 11,22,301 27.43,686
27.03 | Details of Government grants
Particulars 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Government grants received by the Company during the Year towards
- Export incentive (DEPB) ' Duty Draw Back 4,23,55,539 32282715
4,23,55,539 3,22,92,715
27.04 | Borrowing costs capitalised during the year - Nil (Previous Year MNil)
27.05 | Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)
Contingent liabilities Rs.inlacs Rs.inlacs
a) Claims againstthe Company not acknowledged as debt
(i} Income Taxdemand for A Y, 2006-07 45.30 45,30
(i)  Provident Fund demand 7.55 7.55
(i} Income Tax demand for &Y, 2010-11 7.64 29.29
(iv) Income Taxdemand forAY.2011-12 20.81 0.00
(v] Appellewith D C Commercial Tax E.Y. 2009-10 0.32 0.32
(vi) Capital commitments 23515 150.62
b} Bank Guarantees 0.00 0.00
27.06 | Segmentinformation: The Company is operating in single segment.
27.07 | Earning pershare 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year 55,91,36,395 2,23,04,348
Met profit after tax available for equity shareholders 9,31,65,751 5,65.58,726
Basic & Diluted Earnings (in Rupees) per share 0.7 2.54
Face value per share (in Rupees) 1.00 10.00
*Basic & Diluted Earnings (in Rupees) per share 0.12 0.07
*Note: In compliance with the accounting standard 20-eaming per share (E.P.5.), the company has given effect to the sub division of shares and issue of
bonus shares in computing earning per share for the comparalive periods,
27.08 | The Subsidiary considered in the consolidated financial statementis
Sr. No.| Mame Country of Incorporation | Proportion of Ownership as on 31/03/14
1 Trade services FZE United Arab Emirales 100%
This is the first financial year of the subsidiary and therefore the previous year's figures are not given in the consolidated
financial statements
27.09 | Incometax assessment have been completed up to Assessment Year 2011-12
2710 | The company has addressed letters to suppliers seeking confirmations as to registration under the *Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006", Based on the information available with the company, an amount of Rs. 50.50 lacs is due
to Micrg, Small and Medium Enterprises as detailed below:
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SYNCOM FORMULATIONS (INDIA) LIMITED

B

Notes On Consolidated Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31st March, 2014

(Tin Lacs)

27.11

2712

27.13

S5.No. | Name ofthe Party Current Year Previous Year
1 Ideal Cures Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai 0.44 0.41

2 | LuxFlavours 0.51 0.71

3 P.G. Holographic Products, Indore 0.00 296

4 | Packwell Packaging 11.64 24.38

5| Packwell Products 0.00 0.00

6 | PannaFlexPack, Indore 16.24 11495

7| ShreePackers 0.00 0.00

8 | ShreePackers (MP)PVTLTD. 21.67 22 87
TOTAL 50.50 63.28

All the amounts outstanding are due for a period less than that prescribed under the Act and all the payments during the
year have been paid within the period less than that prescribed under the Act. Interest Paid / Payable is Rs. Nil.

Computation of Net Profit in accordance with Section 349 of the Companies Act, 1956 has not been given, as commission by
way of percentage of Profitis not payable for the vear to any of the director of the company,

The outstanding balances of the debtors, creditors, advances and unsecured loans are as per books of accounts and subject

to confirmation from respective parties.

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

As perAccounting Standard 18, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are given balow:

a) Details of related parties:

Description of relationship

Mame of Related Parties

Parties with whom control exist

Syncom International, Mumbai, Synmax Pharma, Indore
M/s Trade Services FZE- Subsidiary, ARP Pharma Pvt. Ltd.,
Strand Developers Pvt. Lid., Paradise Vyapar Pvt. Lid.

Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Mr. Kedarmal Bankda (Chairman & Whole Time Director)
Mr. Vijay Bankda (Managing Director)
Mr. Vinod Kabra, Mr, K.D. Neema, Mr. Praveen Jindal

Relative of Director

Mrs.Vimla Bankda, Mr. Ankit Bankds, Kedarmal Bankda HUF,
Mrs. Asha Bankda, Mr. Rahul Bankda, Mrs. Sulabh Bankda,
Mr. Ankur Bankda, Ankur Bankda HUF, Vijay Bankda HUF,

Mrs.Payal Bankda, Mrs. RinkiBankda, RahulBarkda HUE Ankit Barkda HUF

Other related parties Mil
b) Transactions during the year with related parties: (Rs.inLacs)
Sr.No.| Nature of Transactions Employee Benefits Rent CarlLease Rent
(Excluding reimbursements) Expenses
Curr. ¥r. Prev.¥r. | Curr.¥Yr. Prev.¥r. | Curr.¥r. Prev. YT, |

A | KeyManagerial Personnel |
Mr. Kedarmal Bankda 4.20 4.20 2.16 2.16 0.00 0.48 |
Mr. Vijay Bankda 4.20 4.20 2.16 2.16 0.00 0.00 |

B | Relative of Director '
Mrs. Vimla Bankda 3.60 3.00 216 2186 0.00 0.60 |
Mrs. Asha Bankda 3.00 3.00 4.32 432 0.00 0.96 |
Mr. Rahul Bankda 4.20 3.60 2.16 2.16 0.00] 096 |
Mrs. Sulabh Bankda 4.20 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Mr. Ankur Bankda 3.60 3.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Mrs. Payal Bankda 3.00 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Mr. Ankit Bankda 4.80 .60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Mrs. Rinki Bankda 4.20 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Shankarlal Bankda (HUF) 0.00 0.00 2.40 240 0.00 0.00
Kedarmal Bankda {HUF) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Vijay Bankda (HUF) 0.00 0.00 3.60 3.60 0.00 0.00 |
Rahul Bankda (HUF) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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Notes On Consolidated Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31st March, 2014  (zin Lacs)

Sr.No.| Nature of Transactions Key Managerial Relative of Director | Parties with whom
Personnel control exist
Curr. Yr. Prev.¥r. | Curr.Yr. Prev.¥r. | Curr.Yr. Prev. YT, |
A | Sitting Fees |
Mr. Praveen Jindal 0.075 0.075 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mr. Vinod Kabra 0.075 0.075 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mr. Krishna Das Neema 0.075 0.075 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B | Unsecured Loan received
Strand Developers Pvt. Lid. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.25 |
Paradise Vyapaar Pvt. Lid. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33.69 |
ARP Pharma Pwt. Lid. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 309.60 321.18
Vijay Bankda 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C | Unsecured Loan repaid
Strand Developers Pvt, Ltd, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.05 21.37
ARP Pharma Pvt, Ltd. 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 34.70 303.00 |
Paradise \'yapaar Pvt. Lid. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 369,45
Vijay Bankda 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
C) Balances outstanding as at 31stMarch, 2014
Sr.No.| Nature of Transactions Key Managerial Relative of Director | Parties with whom
Personnel control exist
A | Assets Curr. Yr. Prev.¥r. | Curr.Yr. Prev.¥r. | Curr.¥Yr. Frev. ¥r. |
Investments |
Syncom International (Capital) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00
Long term Loan & Advances
Mr. Kedarmal Bankda 118.00 118.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Mr. Vijay Bankda 103.00 103.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [
Mrs. Asha Bankda 0.00 0.00 88.00 88.00 0.00 0.00 |
Mrs. Vimla Bankda 0.00 0.00 88.00 B8.00 0.00 0.00
Trade Receivable '
Syncom Intermational (Capital) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 945
ARP Pharma 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Synmax Pharma 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
B | Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings |
Unsecured Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Strand Developers Pyt Lid. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Paradise \'yapaar Pvt. Lid. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
ARP Pharma Pvt. Ltd. 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 13.08 18.18 |

Note: | Noamount has been provided as doubtful debts or advances/written off or written back in the yearin respect of debts
due from or to above related parties.

d) Particulars Regarding Firm in which the Company is a Partner

Name of the Firm & Partner Share %
1. M/s Syncom International
a) M/s Syncom Formulations (1) Ltd. 99%
by Mr. Vijay Bankda 1%
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Notes On Consolidated Financial Statements For The Year Ended 31st March, 2014  (Amountin?)

27.14

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (Net)
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liability

Related to Fixed Assets
Timing differences on account of; Difference between Book & Tax Depreciation 6,82,57,396 6,21,75,833
Less: Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets
Unabsorbed Depraciation 0 0
Provision for Gratuity 13,71,344 11,74, 757

Net Deferred Tax Liabilities 6.68,86,052 6,10,01,176

2715

In the opinion of the Board Current Assets, Loans & Advances have a value on realisation in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the
amount atwhich these are stated in the Balance Sheet & thatthe provisions for known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of amount
reasonably necessary.

27.16

Previous vear's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the vear's classification/ disclosure.

2717
27.18

27.19
27.20
27.21

27.22

27.23

Sales Tax and Purchase Tax Assessment are at various stages. According to company’s management the provision for the same is sufficient,

Excise duty is net of Excise duty refund received against export under the central excise rules amounting to Rs.5,72,53,255
{Previous Year Rs. 4,47 43,197)

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

Significant Accounting Policies followed by the Company are as stated in the statement annexed as Annexure-l,

Disclosure under clause 32 of the listing agreement
Amount of loans and advances in nature of loan outstanding from subsidiaries as at March 315t 2014,

Sr.Nao. | Subsidiary Company Outstanding Maximum Outstading
asat31/03/14 during the year
1 | Trade Services FZE 6,00,000 6,00,000

Information related to subsidiary companies consolidated
MName of subsidiary Trade Services BP
Reporting currency INR
Capital 0
Resarves 0

Total Assets 6,22472

Total Liabilities 6,22 472
Details of Investment ]
(Exceptin case of investment in subsidiaries)
Turnover

Profit/ Loss before Taxation

Provision for taxation

Profit! (Loss) after Taxation

Proposed Dividend

oo o oo

Statement pursuant to section 212 of the companies Act, 1956 relating to subsidiaries.

| Sr.No.

Particulars _Name of Subsidiary _
Financial year of Subsidiary 01-04-2013 t0 31-03-2014
Shares of the subsidiary held by the company on the above date

a)Mumber and face value 0

b} Extent of Holding 0
MNet aggregated amount of profitlosses of the subsidiary for the above financial year of the
subsidiary not dealt with in the Company's account

a} Forthe Financial year of the subsidiary - Profit/ (Loss) 0

b} Forthe previous financial years since it became a subsidiary - Profit{Loss) 0
Met aggregated amount of profitiosses of the subsidiary for the above financial yearofthe
subsidiary dealt with in the Company's account

a} Forthe Financial year of the subsidiary - Profit/{Loss) 0

b} Forthe previous Financial Years since it became a subsidiary - Profit{Loss) 0
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SYNCOM FORMULATIONS (INDIA) LIMITED

ANNEXURE -|

Statement referred to in Note No. 27.19 to the Financial Statements for the year
ended 315t March, 2014

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :
i) Basis of Accounting :

The financial stalements have been prepared under the historical cost

convention in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles

and the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, The company generally follow
mercantile system of accounting and recognizes significant items of income
and expenditure on accrual basis,

All the assets and lizbilities have been cdassified as current or non-current as

per the company's normal operating cycle and other criteria sel oul in

Schedule V| to the Companies Act, 1956, Based on the nature of products and

the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation

in cash & cash equivalents, the Company has ascertzined its operating cycle
as 12 months for the purpose of current fnon current classification of assets
and liabilities,

il) Use of estimates :

The presentation of financial statements is in conformity with generally

accepted accounting principles requires estimates and assumphions to be

made, that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilites on the date of
financial statements and the reporied amount of revenues and expenses
during the period.

Differsnces between the actual resull and eslimates are recognised in the

periadin which the results are known/matenalised,

iili) Fixed Assets :

Fixed assets are stated at cost net of modvaticenvat on construction and

includes proportionate financial cost till commencemeant of production less

accumuiated depreciation.

iv) Depreciation :
Depreciation on all Assets is being provided on straight line basis as per
schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956,

v) Impairment of Assets .

An assel is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of Assels exceeds s

recoverable value. An impairment loss is charged to the Profit & loss Accountin

the yearin which an asset is identified as impaired.

The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting periods is reversed if there

has bean a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

vi) Inventory valuation

a) Stock of raw materials/packing materials are valued al cost (net of modvat
credit) on FIFO basis or net realisable value which ever is Lower.

b} Stores & Spares and gift articles are valued at cost or net realisable value
which averis Lower,

¢} Semifinished goods are valued at approximate cost of input, depending on
the stage of completion or net realisable value which ever is Lower,

d) Finished goods are valued al cost or net realisable value which ever is lower.
Cost for this purpose is detarmined by reducing the estimated gross margin
from the billing price.

vii) Foreign Currency Transaction :

a) Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are normally recorded on
exchange rate prevailing at the time of the transaction.Current liabilities
redated to foreign currency transaction are being converted at the year end
at the closing rates for revenue transactions & exchanges gains/ losses in
fluctuations of exchange rate are being dealtin the profit & loss account,

b) Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies and covered by forward
exchange confracts are fransiated at  the rate ruling on the date of
fransaction as increased or decreased by the proportionate difference
between the forward rate and exchange rate on the date of ransaction, such
difference is being recognised over the life of the contract.

viii) Investments :

The Investments are long term & stated at cost. Provision for diminution in
the value of long term investment is made only if such a decline is other than
temparary in the opinion of the management.

ix} Sales:

The company recognises sales at the point of dispatch of goods to
thecustomer,

%) Modvat/cenvat:
Madvaticenvat credit is accounted on accrual basis on purchase of materials
and capital goods and appropriated against payment of excise duty on
clearance of the finished goods.

xi) Excise Duty :
Excise duty has been accounted on the basis of both, payments made in
respect of goods cleared as also provision made for goods lying in bonded
warehouses,

xii) Treatment of retirement benefit :
Retirement benefil to employees viz, gratuity is being accounted for on
actuarial basis.

xiii) Borrowing cost:
Barrowing cost that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of
qualifying assets are capitalised as parf of the cost of such assets. Aqualifying
asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of ime to get ready for
intended use. All ather borrowing costs are charged to revenus.

xiv) Earning per share :
Basic EPS i computed using the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year.
equivalent shares Diluted EPS is computed using the weightad average
number of equity and diluted equity outstanding during the year except where
the results would be anti-dilutive.

xv) Provision for current and deferred Tax :
Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits
admissible under the provisions of the Income tax Act, 1961.
Deferred fax resulfing from "timing difierences"between book and taxable
profitis accountad for using the 1ax rates and laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted as on the balance sheet dale. The deferrad tax assetis
recognised and carried forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable
cartainty that the assets will be realised in future.

xvi) Contingent liabilities :
Caontingent liabilities are not provided for. These are being disclosed by way of
anoteinthe notes toAccounts.

xvii) Miscellaneous expenditure ;
Miscellaneous expenditure is written off to the profit & loss account over a
period of up to five years,depending upon the nature and  expectad future
benefits of such  expenditure. The management reviews the amortization
period on a regular basis and If expected future benefits from such
expenditure are significantly lower from previous estimates, the amartization
period is accordingly changed.

For and on behalf of the

As per our report of even
Board of Directors

date annexed
For 5.P. Moondra & Co.

Chartered Accountants Kedarmal Bankda
Chairman & Whole Time Director
DIN : 00023050

S.P.M?l:mdra Vijay Bankda

Proprietor Managing Director

M. No. : 073747 DIN : 00023027

F.R. No. : 004879C
Place : Indore

Shikha Sethi
Dated the : 30th May, 2014

Company Secretary

Ankit Bankda
Chief Finance Officer
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PROXY FORM
FORM MGT- 11
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3)
of the Companies (Managemen! and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name - SYNCOM FORMUALTIONS (INDIA) LIMITED

CIN ;o L24239MH1988PLCO4TTS

Ragd, office : 7, Nirajindustrial Estate, Off Mahakali Caves Road,
Andheri (E), Mumbai {MS) 400093

Name of the member (s}

Registered address

E-mail Id

Falio Mol Client Id/ DPID

I'We, being the member (s) of Shares of the above named company, hereby appaint

1. Name
Address
E-mail 1d
Signature o orfaling him

2. Mame
Atdress
E-mail Id
Signature o — orfailinghim

3. Namg
Ardress
E-mail 1d
Signature o —— orfailing him

As mylour proxy to attend and vote on a poll for mefus and on myfour behalf at the 26th Annual General Meeting of the company, ta be held onthe 22nd September, 2014
at Towch of Class, Club B, Boomerang, Plot Mo, 37, Chandivali Farm Road Chandivali, Andheri (E), Mumbai 400072 at 2,00 P.M. and at any adjournmeant thereof in respect
of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolutions

.| Consider and adopt Audited Financial Statement, reports of the Board of directors and Auditor for the year ended 315t March, 2014.

.| Approval of dividend on the equity shares

.| Re-Appointment of Shi Kedarmal Bankda wha s liable to retire by rotation

.| Re-Appointment of Auditor and fixing their remuneration,

.| Appointmentof ShrVinod Kumar Kabra as an Independent Director of the Company for a period of five years till 31.03.2019.

.| Appointmentof ShriKrishna Das Neema as an Independent Director of the Company for a period of frive years till 31.03.2018,

.| Appeintment of Shri Praveen Jindal as an Independent Director of the Company for a period of five years lill 31.03.2019.

1
2
3
4
5.| Re-appointment of Shri Vijay Bankda as the Managing Director of the Company w.e . 15t Dec., 2014 for a period of 5 years
6
7
8
g

.| Appointment of Mrs. Rinki Bankda as Director of the Company

Signed this day of 2014
Signature of shareholder
Signature of Proxy halder(s)

Nate: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the Maeting.
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
26th Annual General Meeting of Syncom Formulations (India) Ltd. held on 22nd Sept., 2014
held at Teuch of Class, Club B, Boomerang, Plot No. 37, Chandivali Farm Road Chandivali, Andheri (E), Mumbai 400072

R.F.No.

Mr.Mrs.Miss
(Shareholders' name in block letters)

"W certify that 'We am/are registered shareholder | prowy for the registered shareholder of the company.

I"We hereby record mylour presence at the 26th Annual General meeting of the company at the Touch of Class, Club B, Boomerang, Plot No. 37, Chandivali Farm Road
Chandivali, Andheri (E), Mumbai 400072 on 22nd September, 2014.

(If signed by proxy, his name should be written in block letters)

(Sharehoiders/proxy's Signature)
Note:
1. Shareholders/proxy halders are requested to bring the attendance slips with them when they come to the meeting and hand over them at the entrance after affixing their
signatures on them.
2.Ifitis intended to appoint a proxy, the form of praxy should be completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company atleast 48 hours before the Meeting.

51






@X

Beneficial as co-therapy in,

CRAT .

Suspension/Ca suleaél ‘. %
Lycopene, Minerals & Vitamins Jt%

< )

@ Pregnancy Induced Hypertension

@ Intrauterine Growth Retardation

® Breast Cancer

e

® Cervical Cancer . m 200 mi

@ Osteoporosis |
.i()r CRAT

@X) CRAT

Suspension'Capsules
Lycopene, Minerals & Vitamins

Amazing phyto-nutrient -
powerful anti-oxidant

®X )y CRAT

Capsulas

CRATUS /

— LIFE CARE




Book-FPost

To,

Presence in Domestic Market as
3 & LIFE CARE \é?

= Yarecle O*

If Undelivered please return to

SYNCOM FORMULATIONS (INDIA) LTD.
7, Niraj Industrial Estate, Off Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri (East)
MUMBAI - 400 093, Tel.: +91-22-30887744-54, Fax: +91-22-30887755
Email: info@sfil.in - www.sfil.in - CIN: L24239MH1988PLC047759



